
DOCUMENT 
FOLDER 

June 26, 2013 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Secretary of the Commission 
Keystone Building, 400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Fierce Competitors 

N a t u r a l G a s , Inc* 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

RE; Tiger Natural Gas, Inc., Filing/License U A-125081 
Amendment to 'Customer Class' - adding Residential to our potential customer base. 

Secretary of the Commission: 

Please accept this letter, and the attached filing as our request to include Residential customers to our 
potential customer class options. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. was originally approved in April 2000 to serve natural gas to all customer classes. 
Accordingly Tiger served notice in the applicable newspapers in the area reflecting our intent to supply 
natural gas to the general public, and no protests were received. A copy of the original notices are included 
in this filing. 
In December 2000, Tiger requested the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to list Tiger as serving 

commercial and industrial customers only. Tiger continues to serve only commercial and industrial 
customers at this time, but we now hope to enter the residential market as well. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if additional information is needed. 

Thank you for considering this amendment request. 

Sincerely, 

Teresa Walker, 
Chief Financial Officer, 
Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
1422 E 71", Suite J 
Tulsa, Ok 74136 
Phone 918-491-6998 
Fax 918-491-6659 
twalkerrfljtigematuralgas.com 

7422 East 71st Street. Suite J • Tulsa, OK 74136 • 918 497 6998 • Fax 918 491 6659 • www.tigernaWralges.com 
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSIO 
A ,. , TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. . TIGER, INC. 
Application of , d/b/a for approval to offer, render, 
furnish, or as afn) fas specified in item #8 below! to the public in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: The name, address, telephone number, and FAX number of the 
Applicant are: 

K K TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
1422 E. 71ST, SUITE J 
TULSA, OK 
918 491-6998 
918 491-6659 

Please identify any predecessor(s) of the Applicant and provide other names under which the Applicant has 
operated within the preceding five (5) years, including name, address, and telephone number. 

2. a. CONTACT PERSON: The name, title, address, telephone number, and FAX number of the person to whom 
questions about this Application should be addressed are: TERESA WALKER, TIGER NATURAL GAS, I N C . , 1422 

EAST VIST, SUITE J, TULSA, OK 74136 
918 491-6998, 918 491-6659 

b. CONTACT PERSON-PENNSYLVANIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY: The name, title, address 
telephone number and FAX number of the person with whom contact should be made by PEMA: 
TERESA WALKER, TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC., 1422 EAST 71ST, SUITE J, TULSA, OK 74136, 918; 

491-6998, 918 491-6659 FAX 

3.a. ATTORNEY: If applicable, the name, address, telephone number, and FAX number ofthe Applicant's 
attorney are: 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

P A ^ F r p ^ 1 ™ COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

NUud l Gai Supplici License Application 
PA PUC Document 1: 1393-16 
Updalcd May 2013 



b. REGISTERED AGENT: If the Applicant does not maintain a principal office in the Commonwealth, the 
required name, address, telephone number and FAX number ofthe Applicant's Registered Agent in the 
Commonwealth are: 

RICK TESSMER, PITTSBURGH OFFICE, 119 RIVERCREST DR., MOON TOWNSHIP, PA 15103 

4. FICTITIOUS NAME: {select and complete appropriate statement) 

'ij} The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a"): 

Attach to the Application a copy of the Applicant's filing with the Commonwealth's Department of State 
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-953. 

or 

O The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name, 

5. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT-OF STATE FILINGS: (select and complete appropriate 
statement) 

• The Applicant is a sole proprietor. 

If the Applicant is located outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 Pa. C.S. §4124 
relating to Department of State filing requirements. 

or 

Q The Applicant is a: 

• domestic general partnership (*) 
Q domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8511) 
Q foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201) 
Q foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 
Q foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

Give name, d/b/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the business nature of 
the partner entity and identify its partners or officers. 

Nwura! Gas Supplfer License AppHcalion 
PA PUC Documem ": 1J934fi 
Updaicq May 2013 



Q * If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania, attach 
a copy of the Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. C.S. §4124. 

or 

Q The Applicant is a: 

Q domestic corporation (none) 

E l foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
Q domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) 
Q foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) 
• Other 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated above. 
Additionally, provide a copy of the Applicant's Articles of Incorporation. 

Give name and address of officers, LORI NALLEY, PRESIDENT 

ROBERT SMITH, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 
DEBORAH SMITH, SECRETARY/TREASURER 
TERESA WALKER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

The Applicant is incorporated in the state of _OKLAHOMA 

6. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA: (select and complete appropriate 
statement) 

• Affiliate(s) of the Applicant doing business in Pennsylvania are: 

Give name and address of the affiliate(s) and state whether the affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public 
utilities. 

Q Does the Applicant have any affiliation with or ownership interest in: 
(a) any other Pennsylvania retail natural gas supplier licensee or licensee applicant, 
(b) any other Pennsylvania retail licensed electric generation supplier or license applicant, 
(c) any Pennsylvania natural gas producer and/or marketer, 
(d) any natural gas wells or 
(e) any local distribution companies (LDCs) in the Commonwealth 

If the response to parts a, b, c, or d above is affirmative, provide a detailed description and explanation of the 
affiliation and/or ownership interest. 

Provide specific details concerning the affiliation and/or ownership interests involving: 
(a) any natural gas producer and/or marketers, 
(b) any wholesale or retail supplier or marketer of natural gas, electricity, oil, propane or other 
energy sources. 

Q Provide the Pa PUC Docket Number if the applicant has ever applied: , , - r T - . 
r, , . . , l , _ „ 7 •• A - i ^ ^ n a i VALID LICENSE 

(a) for a Pennsylvania Natural Gas Supplier license, or X^JUOJ. 

Naiuml Ca Supplier License Applieallor A 
PA PUC Documem *; 1J9J46 
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(b) for a Pennsylvania Electric Generation Supplier license. 

Q If the Applicant or an affiliate has a predecessor who has done business within Pennsylvania, give 
name and address of the predecessor(s) and state whether the predecessor(s) were jurisdictional 
public utilities. 

or 

The Applicant has no affiliates doing business in Pennsylvania or predecessors which have done 
business in Pennsylvania. 

7. APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (select and complete the appropriate statement) 

Q The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a 

Q natural gas interstate pipeline. 
municipal providing service outside its municipal limits. 

Q local gas distribution company 
E l retail supplier of natural gas services in the Commonwealth 
Q a natural gas producer 
Q Other. (Identify the nature of service being rendered.) 

or 

Q The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania. 

8. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as a: 

CD supplier of natural gas services. 
Q Municipal supplier of natural gas services. 
Q Cooperative supplier of natural gas services, 
E3 Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services. 
SI Aggregator engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services. 
• Other (Describe): 

NBIUTJI G U Suppliet Licenie App licit ion 
PA PUC Document 139346 
Updated Mai 20E3 



9. PROPOSED SERVICES: Generally describe the natural gas services which the Applicant proposes to offer. 
TIGER HAS BEEN PROVIDING NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO COMMERICIAL CUSTOMERS, AND IS WISHING TO 
AMEND OUR LICENSE TO INCLUDE RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS. WE ARE WANTING 
TO BECOME A CHOICE SUPPLIER, 

10. SERVICE AREA: Provide each Natural Gas Distribution Company (NGDC) in which Applicant proposes to 
offer services. 

ALL 

11. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to initially provide services to: 

Residential Customers 
Commercial Customers - (Less than 6,000 Mcf annually) 

O Commercial Customers - (6,000 Mcf or more annually) 
Industrial Customers 

Q Governmental Customers 
Q All of above 

Other (Describe): 

12. START DATE: The Applicant proposes to begin delivering services on 
(approximate date). 

August 2013 - for Residential customers. 
We are c u r r e n t l y serving commercial and i n d u s t r i a l accounts 
Under operating license / case A-125081. 

Naiural Ga) Suppliet License Applicalion 
PA PUC Documem «; 1393-16 
Updated May 2013 



13. NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 5.14 ofthe Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14, serve a copy of 
the signed and verified Application with attachments on the following: 

Irwin A. Popowsky 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120-1921 

William R. Lloyd, Jr. 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Any of the following Natural Gas Distribution Companies through whose transmission and distribution 

Valley Energy Inc. 
Robert Crocker 
523 South Keystone Avenue 
Sayre, PA 18840-0340 
PH: 570.888-9664 
FAX: 570.888.6199 
email: rcrockeriS)ctenterDrises.orq 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
David D. Wolford 
6363 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
PH: 716.857.7483 
FAX: 716.857.7479 
email: wolfordd<S)natfuel.com 

UGI Central Penn 
David Beasten 
2525 N. 12 l h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3425 
FAX: 610.796.3559 

Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 
email: Lvnda.w.oetrichevich(5)Deooles-aas.com 
PH: 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 

Peoples TWP LLC (Formerly T. W. Phillips) 
Andrew Wachter 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 
PH: 724.431.4935 
FAX: 724.287.5021 
email: Andrew.WachterfESoeoplestwD.com 

UGI 
David Beasten 
2525 N, 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3425 
FAX: 610.796.3559 

UGI Penn Natural 
David Beasten 
2525 N. 12 l , , Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3425 
FAX: 610.796.3559 

Equitable Gas Company 
Jerald Moody 
225 North Shore Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5352 
PH: 412.395.3209 
FAX: 412.395.3335 

PECO 
Carlos Thillet, Manager, Gas Supply and Transportation 
2301 Market Street, S9-2 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
email: carlos.thilletOiexeloncorD.com 
PH: 215.841.6452 

Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Inc. 
Thomas C. Heckathorn 
200 Civic Center Drive 
Columbus, OH 43215 
PH: 614.460.4996 
FAX:614.460.6442 
email: theckathorn(5)nisource.com 

Philadelphia Gas Works 

Douglas Moser 
800 West Montgomery Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 
email: douQlas.moserf3?Daworks.com 
PH: 215.684.6899 

Naiural Gas Supplici License Applicmion 
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Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58, attach Proof of 
Service of the Application and attachments upon the above named parties. Upon review of the Application, further 
notice may be required pursuant to Section 5.14 ofthe Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14. 

Natural Gas Supplier License Applicalion 
PA PUC Documem »; 139346 
Updat=d May 2013 



14. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix B to this application. 

15. COMPLIANCE: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person 
identified in this Application has been convicted of a crime involving fraud or similar activity. Identify all 
proceedings, by name, subject and citation, dealing with business operations, in the last five (5) years, 
whether before an administrative body or in a judicial forum, in which the Applicant, an affiliate, a 
predecessor of either, or a person identified herein has been a defendant or a respondent. Provide a 
statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings. 

16. STANDARDS, BILLING PRACTICES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING SERVICE AND 
CONSUMER EDUCATION: All services should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. 
Common definitions should be used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be written in plain 
language with any exclusions, exceptions, add-ons, package offers, limited time offers or other deadlines 
prominently communicated. Penalties and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

a. Contacts for Consumer Service and Complaints: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number and 
FAX number of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing customer complaints. 
These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with Applicant, 
the Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission or other agencies, 

b. Provide a copy of all standard forms or contracts that you use, or propose to use, for service provided to 
residential customers. 

c. If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial customers, provide a disclosure statement. 
A sample disclosure statement is provided as Appendix B to this Application. 

17. FINANCIAL FITNESS: 

A. Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the 
service proposed to be provided. Examples of such information which may be submitted include the 
following: 

• Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies. 

• Published parent company financial and credit information. 

• Applicant's balance sheet and income statement for the most recent fiscal year. Published financial 
information such as 10K's and 10Q's may be provided, if available. 

• Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet Credit 
Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form or other independent financial service reports. 

• A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically intended 
to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee. 

• Audited financial statements 

• Such other information that demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. 

B. Applicant must provide the following information: 

• Provide proof of compliance with bonding/credit requirements for each NGDC the applicant is proposing 
to provide service in. This requirement is designated by each NGDC and can commonly be found in the 
NGDC supplier tariff. 

• Identify Applicant's chief officers including names and their professional resumes. 

Nalutal G u Supplier License Applicalion Q 
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• Provide the name, title, address, telephone number and FAX number of Applicant's custodian for its 
accounting records. 

18. TECHNICAL FITNESS: To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by natural gas 
utilities does not deteriorate, the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate technical 
fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of such information which may 
be submitted include the following: 

• The identity of the Applicant's officers directly responsible for operations, including names and their 
professional resumes. 

• A copy of any Federal energy license currently held by the Applicant. 

• Proposed staffing and employee training commitments. 

• Business plans. 

19. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another entity, 
it is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the license. See 
66 Pa. C.S. Section 2208(D). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing application. 

20. UNIFORM STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a license, 
Applicant agrees to conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the 
Commission. 

21. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the Commission or 
the Department of Revenue, as appropriate: 

a. Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall report its Pennsylvania intrastate gross receipts to the 
Commission on an annual basis no later than 30 days following the end of the calendar year. 

Applicant will be required to meet periodic reporting requirements as may be issued by the 
Commission to fulfill the Commission's duty under Chapter 22 pertaining to reliability and to inform 
the Governor and Legislature of the progress of the transition to a fully competitive natural gas 
market. 

22. FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend its application if 
substantial changes occur in the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original 
filing. 

23. FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s) herein may be grounds 
for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to the 
Application. This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification 
in official matters. 

24. FEE: The Applicant has enclosed the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the Commonwealth 
of Pennsylvania. _ 

RECEIVED 
• ^ A .. . TIGER NATURAL—CAS, INC. 

Applicant:: / \ 

JUN 2 6 2013 Bv: r—f—^ 
By:. 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION Title: P r e s i d e n t 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

KoturaJ Gai Supplier Liccruc Appliearian 
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AFFIDAVIT 

OK 
[Commonwealth/State] of 

County of 

ss. 
TULSA 

T E R E S A
 WALKER Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

ru , u • .u CHIEF FINACIAL OFFICER TIGER NATURAL GASHING. . , 
[He/she is the (Office of Affiant) of (Name of Applicant);] 

[That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant;] 

That TIGER NATURAL GAS, I N C t h e Applicant herein, acknowledges that [Applicant] may have obligations 
pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of 
the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other applicable statutes or regulations including Emergency Orders 
which may be issued verbally or in writing during any emergency situations that may unexpectedly develop from time 
to time in the course of doing business in Pennsylvania. 

That TIGER NATURAL GAS,, 5^-Applicant herein, asserts that [he/she/it] possesses the requisite technical, 
managerial, and financial fitness to render natural gas supply service within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and 
that the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and by the decisions of the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That TIGER NATURAL GA3he Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject to , will pay, 
and in the past has paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles II and XI of the Act of March 4, 1971 (P.L. 6, No. 
2 ), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 22 of Title 66. The Applicant 
acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the taxation requirements of, shall be cause for 
the Commission to revoke the license of the Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that it shall report to the 
Commission its jurisdictional natural gas sales for ultimate consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required 
by the Commission. The Applicant also acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the inspection 
of facilities and records). 

Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality with respect to its state tax information in the possession 
of the Department of Revenue, regardless of the source of the information, and shall consent to the Department of 
Revenue providing that information to the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That TIGER NATURAL GAS ^ Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory obligation to conform with 
66 Pa. C.S. §506, and the standards and billing practices of 52 PA. Code Chapter 56. 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Nstursl GSJ Supplici License Applicalion | i 
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That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner as requested 
by the Commission's Office of Communications or other Commission bureaus. Materials and information requested 
may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under applicable sections of the law. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and 
belief. 

Si^nSfurelof Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 26TH 
d a y o f _ J U N E , 19 

2 013 

My commission expires 

i\\\HtlUttfto» 5 — - — — 
^rr&flfKTrake of official administeri 

v oat 

Nilutal Gas Supplier License Applicalion 
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AFFIDAVIT 

[Commonwealth/State] of 
OK 

SS. 

County of. 
TULSA 

TERESA WALKER ^ Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

[He/she is the E H I E F F I N A C I A L 0 F F , I C P f i c e of Affiant) o f TIGER NATURAL GAS f N a m e o f A p p | i c a n t ) ; ] • , 

[That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant;] 

That T I G E R NATURAL GAS, Jtfg-Applicant herein certifies that it has caused the notice of the filing of its license applicatio 
published in the following newspapers on 04/23/00 : 

(date) 

A copy of the notice as it appeared in each of the above newspapers is attached. Noted on each copy is the newspaper 
section (name, number or letter), if applicable, and the page number on which the notice appeared. 

That TIGER NATURAL GAS ^ ^ Applicant will submit to the Commission the proof of publication from each 
newspaper in which notice of the application filing was published as soon as it is available. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,.and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this _ 2 6 day of J U N E 

19£ 2013 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Signature of official^drrwT§teririg oath 

My commission expires 

Nsiunl Gas Supplitt Lic«nst AppliHUî n 
PA PUC Document *: 139346 
Updaied May 2013 
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GBest/ to- read it/ wertp dq/f. 

Received at 2000-04-20 11:09:06 
Receipt at 004K0063.001 
Received Pages 2 

THIS WILL CONFIRM RECEIPT OF YOUR FAX FROM THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER 
AND DAILY NEWS CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING DEPARTMENT. 

Recruitment ads for Sunday will appear ih the Inquirer print Classified section. The 
ad will also appear on our web site Job Hunter and CareerPath.com, a national data 
base for recruitment ads. This extra exposure on the Internet is only $20. for in 
column liteface and one column disply ads, and only $50. for 2 or more column full 
display ads. 

YOUR FAX IS CONSIDERED YOUR INSERTION ORDER, FOR PRINT AND 
ONLINE, UNLESS YOU HAVE INDllCATED THIS IS A REQUEST FOR COST 
AND/OR INFORMATION ONLY. IF'THIS FAX IS FOR COST AND/OR 
INFORMATION ONLY, PLEASE BE SURE TO CONTACT YOUR SALES REP 
OR CALL 215-854-4779. 

One of our Advertising Sales Reps will be calling to follow up this confirmation. If we 
do not have a number to reach you after 5 P.M. please call 215-854-4779. 

Thank you for advertising in the Philadelphia Inquirer and/or Daily News and On-Line. 

RECEIVED 
• JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Proof of Publication In The Philadelphia Inquirer 
Under Act. No 160, PX. 877, July 9, 1976 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA Copy of Notice of Publication 

Anna Dickerson being duly swom, deposes and says 
that The Philadelphia Inquirer is a daily newspaper published 
at Broad and Callowhill Streets, Philadelphia County, 
Pennsylvania, which was established in the year 1829, since 
which date said daily newspaper has been regularly published 
and distributed in said County, and that a copy ofthe printed 
notice of publication is attached hereto exactly as the same 
was printed and published in the regularteditions and issues of 
said daily newspaper on the following dates: 

April 24, 2000 

Affiant further deposes and says that he>is an employee 
of the publisher of said newspaper and has been authorized 
to verify the foregoing statement and that he is not interested 
in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice of publication, and 
that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place 
and character of publication are true. 

Swom to and subscribed before me this-24' day of 
April, 2000. 

P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
P U B L I C U T I L I T Y C O M M I S S I O N 

N O T I C E 
A p p l i c a t i o n o l T l g o r N a t u r a l G a a , I n c . f o r A p p r o v a l T o 

Of l o r , R o n d o r . F u r n i s h N a t u r a l G a s S u p p l y S o r v t c e s a * a 
M n r k o ( o r / B r o k e r o r A g g r o g a l o r E n g n g o d tn T h e B u s i ­
n e s s Of S u p p l y i n g N a t u r a l G a s S u p p l y S e r v i c o o . T o T h o 
P u b l i c In T h e C o m m o n w e a l t h O l P o n n s y l v a n t a , D o c k e t 
N o . A - T 2 5 0 S f . 

O n A p r i l 19 , 2 0 0 0 . T i g e r N a i u r a l G a s . tno . Wed a n a p p l i ­
c a t i o n w i t h t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y C o m m i s s i o n 
{ • • P U C " ) (or a . l i cense t o p r o v l a o n a t u r a l g a s s u p p l y s e r ­
v i c e s a s a m a r k e t e r e n g a g e d In the b u s i n e s s of s u p p l y i n g 
n a t u r a l g a s . T i g o r N a t u r a l G a s . Inc . p r o p o s e s t o se l l n a t u ­
r a l g a s a n a r e f a l e d s e r v i c e s t h r o u g h o u t a l l o f P e n n s y l v a -
n l a u n d e r t h e p r o v i s i o n s of t h e n e w N a t u r a l G a s C h o i c e 
a n d C o m p e t i t i o n A o i . 

T h o P U C m a y c o n s i d e r th i s a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h o u t a h e a r ­
i n g . P r o t e s t s d i r e c t e d t o Ihe t e c h n i c a l o r l l n a n c l a l i l l n e s s 
of T i g e r N a t u r a l G a s , Inc . m a y b e l l l ed w i t h i n 15 d a y s o i 
i h o d a t e o i th i s n o t i c e w i t h i h e S e c r e t a r y 6 t t h e P U C , P.O. 
BOX 3 2 6 5 , H a r r i s b u r g , P A 1 7 1 0 5 - 3 2 6 5 . Y o u s h o u l d son t f 
c o p i e s of any p r o t e s t t o .T lge r N a t u r a l G a s , I nc . ' s a t t o r n e y 
a t t h e a d d r e s s l i s t e d b e l o w . P l e a s e I n c l u d e the P U C ' 9 
" d o c k e t n u m b e r " o n a n y c o r r e s p o n d e n c e , w h i c h Is 
A - i a S 0 8 1 . 

B y a n d t h r o u g h C o u n s e l : M r . P a u l K a n e 
E l T e r o n d D o l r l c h 

M i d w a y B u i l d i n g , S u i t e 2 0 0 
2 7 2 7 E. 21 s t S t . 

T u l s a , O K 7 4 1 1 4 
P h o n e : 9 1 8 - 7 4 7 - 8 9 0 0 
F a n : 918 -747 -2665 

My Commission Expires: 
.VOTARIAL5EAL 

Margaret C. Ruchalski. Notary Public 
City of PhiladelphiaS Phila. Counly 

My Commission Expires May 27, 2002 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Proof of Publication In The Philadelphia Inquirer 
Under Act. No 160, P.L. 877, July 9, 1976 

STA TE OF PENNS YL VANIA 
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA 

Anna Dickerson being duly swom, deposes and says 
that The Philadelphia Inquirer is a daily newspaper published 
at Broad and Callowhill Streets, Philadelphia County, 
Pennsylvania, which was established in the year 1829, since 
which date said daily newspaper has been regularly published 
and distributed in said County, and that a copy ofthe printed 
notice of publication is attached hereto exactly as the same 
was printed and published in the regularteditions and issues of 
said daily newspaper on the following dates: 

April 24, 2000 

Affiant further deposes and says that he is an employee 
ofthe publisher of said newspaper and has been authorized 
to verify the foregoing statement and th;it he is not interested 
in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice of publication, and 
that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place 
and character of publication are true. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 24 t h day of 
April, 2000. 

'ary Public 

Copy of Notice of Publication 

P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
P U B L I C U T I U T Y C O M M I S S I O N 

N O T I C E 
A p p l i c a t t o n o f T tgwr N a t u r a l G o t , I n c . F o r A p p r o v a l T o 

O f f e r , R e n d o r , F u r n i s h N a t u r a l G a s S u p p l y S e r v t c o a as a 
M o r t t o t o r / B r o k o r o r A g g r o g a l o r E n g a g o d In T h o B u & l -
n a « a Of S u p p l y i n g N a t u r a l G a s S u p p l y S e r v i c e s , T o T h o 
P u b l i c In T h e C o m m o n w e a l t h O f P o n n s y l v a n f a , D o c k e t 
No.A-iasoai. 

O n A p r i l 19 . 2 0 0 0 . T i g e r N a t u r a l G a s . Inc . f i l ed a n a p p l i ­
c a t i o n w i t h t h e P e n n s y l v a n i a P u b l i c U t i l i t y C o m m i s s i o n 
( " P U C " ) l o r a l i cense t o p r o v i d e n a t u r a l g a s s u p p l y s e r ­
v i c e s a s a m a r k e t e r e h g n a e d In t h o b u s i n e s s o l s u p p l y i n g 
n a t u r a l g a s . T i g e r N a l u r a F G a s , I n c . p r o p o s e s t o se l l n a t u ­
r a l g a s a n d r e l a t e d s e r v i c e s t h r o u g h o u t a l l o l P e n n s y l v a ­
n ia u n d e r the p r o v i s i o n s o t t h e n e w N a t u r a l G a s C h o i c e 
a n d C o m p e t i t i o n A c t . 

T h e P U C m a y c o n s i d e r i h lg a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h o u t a h o a r -
ing. Protests directed to the technical or financial fitness 
of Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. may bo tiled within 15 days ot, 
the date ot this notice with the Secretary ol the PUC. P.O. 
Box 9265. Hamsburg. PA 17105-3265. You should send: 
copies of any protest to Tlgor Natural Gas, Inc.'s attorney 
at the address listed below. Please Include Ihe PUC'a 
"docket number" on any correspondence, which Is 
A-IZSOBI. • 

B y a n d t h r o u g h C o u n s e l : M r . P a u l K a n e 
E l l e r a n d D e t r l c h 

M i d w a y S u l l d l n g . Su l toZOO 
3 7 2 7 E. 2 1 s t S t . 

T U 1 O H , O K 7 4 1 1 4 
P h o n e : 9 1 8 - 7 4 7 - 8 9 0 0 
F a n : 918 -747 -2665 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

My Commission Expires: 
•VOTARIAL'SEAL 

Margaret C. Ruchalski, Notary Public 
CityofPhtladefpfi ia. Phita. Counfy 

My Commission Expires May 27, 2002 



OATH of PUBLICATION 
I n 

THE MORNING NEWS 
And THE ERIE DAILY TIMES 

COMBINATION EDITION 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
l-G W 41 ST 
SAND SPRINGS OK 74 063 

REFERENCE: LO001433 T WALKER 
0000116357 PENNSYLVANIA PUBLICU 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA) 
COUNTY OF ERIE ) SS: 

Michael Mead being duly sworn, deposes and says 
t h a t he i s the Publisher of the Times Publishing 
Company, which publishes: 

the Morning News, established, January 1957, and 
the Eri e D a i l y Times, es t a b l i s h e d A p r i l 1888, 
d a i l y newspapers of general c i r c u l a t i o n , and 
published at E r i e , E r i e County, Pennsylvania, and 
that the n o t i c e of which the attached i s a copy 
cut from s a i d newspapers, was p r i n t e d and 
published i n the regul a r e d i t i o n s of sai d 
newspapers of the dates r e f e r r e d t o below. 

A f f i a n t f u r t h e r desposes t h a t he i s duly 
authorized by THE TIMES PUBLISHING COMPANY, 
publisher of the Morning News and Erie D a i l y Times 
t o v e r i f y the foregoing statement under oath, and 
a f f i a n t i s not i n t e r e s t e d i n the s.ubj ect matter of 
the a f o r e s a i d n o t i c e or advertisement,and t h a t a l l 
a l l e g a t i o n s i n the foregoing statement as t o time, 
place and character of p u b l i c a t i o n are t r u e . 

PUBLISHED ON: 04/23 

TOTAL COST: 
FILED ON: 

139.81 
04/23/00 

AD SPACE: 61 LINE 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

PENNSYLVANIA . 
-. "PUBLIC UTILITY • . 
'•^COMMISSION • 

C- r NOTICE :>••- v-;-
Application of Tiger Natu-
.vral Gas, I n c F o r Approv; 

ahTo Offer, Render,:Fun 
-inlsh-Natural'Gas^ Supply 
-•:-Servtces.as:a Marketer/ 
•'Broker or Aggregator En-
"gaged In.The^uslness Of 

Supplying" Naturar;;Gas 
' Supply Services, .iToHTbe 
•"••Public In^The Common-
•wealth Of;-Pennsylvania;' 
tDocket No/A-moeTiv.-t 

On April 19,2000/ Tfger,Naf-
'lur'al Gas, Inc.filed an'ap-. 

..plication withv.the-.Penm 
• 'sylvonJo ^.Publics-Utility 
' Commission fPUC") for a 

license to provide'natural 
. ..gas supply'services as a 
''markefer~ertgaged',ln-the 
"business of supplying not-. 
•••uraU gas/:,TIger .-Natural 

• 'Gas,'lnc.;proposes,'to.sell 
natural 'gas."and'=;relafea 

-services'throughout,all of 
^Pennsylvania TunderAfhe 

Srevisions of the "new Nat-
ral Gas ChoIce ahd'Comi 

^petition'Act:^:^!.";ff^'':-'-
The'RUOmav consider.this 
•..application J;:.without s^a 
' '• hearing .'.Rrotestsjd irect-
;ed>t6 itheMechnfcalJorv f i ­
nancial nfitness^df&TIger. 

:^jjqtural:Ggs;;i n c ' j n o y ; ^ 

, *,i iled withtri;! s'daysiof.tKe 
.-'date of,this ndticeyith the 
• Secrelary^of.S-the WPUC, 

P ;0 .V Box '•' 3265;-.i1.Ha rrls-
'"burgJfPA 17105-3265.'. You 
•t should send'Copies of any 
wprbtest^to'Tiger^Natural 

•Gas,;lnc.'s attorney at the 
' address.-'listed'^.below. 

Please.include thej^PUC's 
y "docket. number.-,;oni any 

correspondence/iwhich. Is 
A-125081: J-H^ • 

Bv^-'and/through-- Counsel: 
^Mr-Paul , K a n e - , • - > . _ 
j'i iELLER and DETRICH ^ ; 
Midway Building;SuIle200; 
-.'••v.-'V'2727. E;,21st St.^. j j , - , ; 
•i / ;! 'Tulsa, OK7J117r,-S-K' 

Phone: 918̂ 747-6900 

Sworn t o and subscribed before me t h i s 

NOTARY: 

Af f ianl 

Notarial Seal 
Marybeth Swoger, Notary Public 

Erie. Erie County 
My Commission Expires Oct. 6, 2003 

Member, Pennsylvania Association ol Notaries 



THE PATRIOT NEWS 
THE SUNDAY PATRIOT NEWS 

Proof of Publication 
Under Act No. 587. flporoued May 16.1929 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Dauphin) ss 
Michael M o r r o w be ing du l y sworn accord ing t o law, deposes and says: 

That he is the Assistant Controller of THE PATRIOT-NEWS CO., a corporation organized and existing under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with its principal oftice and place of business at 812 to 818 Market Street, in 
the City of Harrisburg, County of Dauphin, State of Pennsylvania, owner and publisher of THE PATRIOT-NEWS and 
THE SUNDAY PATRIOT-NEWS newspapers of general circulation, printed and published at 812 to 818 Market Street, 
in the City, County and State aforesaid; that THE PATRIOT-NEWS and THE SUNDAY PATRIOT-NEWS were established 
March 4th, 1854, and September 18th, 1949, respectively, and all have been continuously published ever since; 

That the printed notice or publication which is securely attached hereto is exactly as printed and published in 
their regular daily and/or Sunday and Metro editions/issues which appeared on the 24th day(s) of April 2000. That 
neither he nor said Company is interested in the subject matter of said printed notice or advertising, and that all of 
the allegations of this statement as to the time, place and character of publication are true; and 

That he has personal knowledge of the facts aforesaid and is duly authorized and empowered to verify this 
statement on behalf of The Patriot-News Co. aforesaid by virtue and pursuant to a resolution unanimously passed and 
adopted severally by the stockholders and board of directors of the said Company and subsequently duly recorded in 
the office for the Recording of Deeds in and for said County of Dauphin in Miscellaneous Book "M", 
Volume 14, Page 317. / / . . f}\ 

PUBLICATION 
COPY 

' ^ ' ^ i ' ' '- :-' ,>ENNSYLVANfA-'-'.-'' . ' ^ j ; • 

^®&Y^ I- , 0. UJ. , UIYCOMMISSION:;:-
":r)~'t Apptteatfoii 'o fsr io i r -Nataral -Gai :< Inc.-il 

For Approval To Oflnr; Render/purnis^Ndjt f ' j 
' t j roi Gos Supplv'Servtoes as o M b r k e t e r / B r o ^ 
\-tier or Aggreoator Engaged In The Business^ 
l>OI Supplying Natural Gas SUDPIV Servfcetf J O . 
-JHe pubt lc ln ThoComnwnweolthol pennsyl-". 
• vanla; Docket No: A-125081." • ; 

- i " ; . ! On APrtl.WSMO;Tiger Noluro! Gas.,Iricr-
••flled an' application.with .the Pennsylvania 
-Public Ut i l i ty Commission CPUCD'.for^o'tl- • 
cense to provide'natural gas supply services 
as a marketerengaged In the business ot SUP-" 

: . plyfng.'noturoJ.gos. T'oer Natural 'Gas,"Inc.' 
proposes to sell.natural sas and related ser-" 
vices throughout.all of Pennsvlvanlaluhder 
the provisions ot the new Natural Gas Choice 
and Competition Act. , ' „ -_u-
:v.u.The ;PUC'mav 1ccnslder this,application'-
without-a hearing. 'Protests directed to. the 

• technical or financial fitness ot . T l « r Natural'. 
Gos, Inc.'mov^be fi led wlthlnHS days ot'the 

Sworn to and subscribed before 

Notarial Seal 
Teny L. Russell, Notafy Public 

HafrisOufg. Daupf t ' i County 
My Cominissio' ' Exoifes June 6. 2002 

Ml 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

ommission expires June 6, 2002 
Meirlber, Pennsylvania association oi Notarre 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
1-G WEST 41 ST 
SAND SPRINGS, OK 74063 

Statement of Advertising Costs 
* To THE PATRIOT-NEWS CO., Dr. 

For publishing the notice or publication attached 
hereto on the above stated dates 

Probating same Notary Fee(s) 
Total 

$ 
$ 

$ 

161.12 
1.50 

162.62 

date'of ttiis'notlce with the:Secretarv;ot;the;: 
PUC;"L'jP.O. ;i:Bo>Ci 3265,'••Harrisburg;'. PA 
1710S-32&5..Yolf should send copies of any pro- -

."•[tests toT'oer-Ndtural Gas,"Inch's attorney at • 
' the dddr*ss~(fited below. f?fease.irie(ude,ftie--: 
- PUC's';*docket( number ' ion any correspoh-
.dericei'iwhlchtsA-125081. t'.^r.',':- -..;;'vvi-". 
- By and through Counsel: Mr ; Paul Kane . 

'.,'.••. ' ' ...•^; E l le rondDet r l ch . . • — x . — „ 
' • ' ' . 'MIctwovBulldlng.SulteaoO • ' L l S I l e r ' S 

. JTJZEStsfST.' ' - - . . " -
1 ' p : !^y^$lm*H> • r'v"-' . " . ' • , j s h e r o f THE PATRIOT-NEWS and THE SUNDAY PATRIOT-NEWS, newspapers of general 

- -;- FOX: m.747.2iA5- . . 5 r e C e ip t of the aforesaid1 notice and publication costs and certifies that the. same have 

Receiipt f o r A d v e r t i s i n g Cost 

been duly paid. THE PATRIOT-NEWS CO. 

RECEIVED By. 

JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



No. Term, 19 

Proof of Publication of Notice in Post-Gazette 
Under Act No. 587, Approved May 16, 1929, P.L. 1784, as last amended by Act No. 409 of September 29, 1951 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Allegheny, ss: A - Blanchard being duly sworn, deposes 
and says that the Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Pittsburgh, County 
and Commonwealth aforesaid, was established in .1993 and the Post-Gazette and Sun-Telegraph was established 
in 1960 and the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette was established in 1927 by the merging of the Pittsburgh Gazette estab­
lished in 1786 and the Pittsburgh Post, established in 1842, since which date the said Post-Gazette has been 
regularly issued in said County and that a copy oOsaid printed notice or publication is attached hereto exactly as 
the same was printed and published in the regular editions and issues of the said Post-
Gazette a newspaper of general circulation on the following dates, viz: 

A p r i l 24, 2000 

Affiant further deposes that he/she is an agent for the PG Publishing Company, a corporation and publisher 
of the Post-Gazette; that, as such agent, affiant islduly authorized to verify the foregoing statement under oath; 
that affiant is not interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice or publication; and that all allegations 
in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publication are true. 

COPY OF NOTICE OR PUBLICATION 

' P E N N S Y L V A N I A ! 
. . -PUBLIcnJTIUi lT .Y- ' .v . . 

f CDAf lMtSSION. : : ^ i ; . 
. - - . N O T i l C E ' 1 ^ • . 

. . •APP l l ca t l on i i i p f ^ iT i ge r 
' NaturaifoGas/ ' fc l n c ; ^ •For, 
i.'APPft val&To (OHer/SRen-' 
;der,-..^•:Ru^rrIs'hf.',Natura^• 
Gas'"Supp! WServicTes/.as ' 

.a . . M a r j c e j e r / B r o k e n ^ o r 
Aggregatoc i iengaged i i I n 
Tfie^Bustriess'OtLSupPfy-
Ing i fNatura l tGasSSuppIv 

• Serv Ices^ToVr j ieVPub l l c . 
In -The^Commonwea l th 
Of : Pennsylvania,^ Docket 

ed 
on / appJIcoHoiiTaWltH*ihe 
P e n n s y l v a n I a j&Pj j b 11 c 
U t i l l t y ^ C o m m l & s l o n 
(*P.UC-)Jif.or,iflS icense i to , 

,' prav ldehiatura l i9Qs, ;sup- -

•ply^serVlces as marke te r 
, engaged Mnnhe fbus lness f 
•of: sUpplytriSMdiCtral igas.\ \ 
T ige r . iNa tu ra i : -GasrJnc : 

:.proposes'-;*o"i5eil"naforal ; 
l gas:"and ; re lbted , ' s6rv lces 
. fhroi ighout«al l ' ;Of ?Renn- 1 

^sylvonlai unden^ne- 'p rp - ' | 
v l s lons-o f ; the ; new. N a t u - ' ; 
r a l ^ i G a s t t C h o I c e f t q n d ; ' 
Competltion'.'A'ct^yi'^!'•>•• . i 

- :^T,hesp,uc*moVi icohs ld- , 
. 'er. 'this^anplJcatlonsWith-, ' 
out ffa'/ .heaplrtgriprt i tests. 

• d irectedstoSthei technical 
or . '_f inandaLVif I tnejs^Iqf I 

, T iger 'Natural; iGas,^;tnc.•: 
may/jTwvIftledl5Wlthin"-.15' 

. davs ?of-!the*.UateVof;,thIs,! 
. not ice n With - i the * 'Secre-. 
ta r y t o f ;cttie ^PUC-;"(PX). 

. B o x 4 - 3 2 6 5 ; i U a r r l s b 0 r Q , ; 
PA>V7 .105 -326S t t i i v : ou ' 
shou ld^send ' i ' cop les ^of . 

. a n y ^ p r o t e s t ^ . t o - T i g e r . ! 
N a T u r a l ^ G a s ^ l n c i f s i a t - , ! 
t o rney^a t i r f t heVaddress i 
M s t e d ^ l o W ^ P i e a s e ?in- 1 

: clude^'.the'iPUGfsPdocket' 
; n u m B e r ^ o h ^ b n y ^ c o r r e - . ; 

sponderic'e^whicaTys.TA-" 
,125081 ^ a f V i U ^ f e ^ i 
.• By-and.1hro0gh Koonse l ; -

^ . ^ d E H e r ' - f o n d v p e t r l c h ^ . M 

1 PG Publishing Company' PG Publishing 

Swom to and subscribed before me this day of: 

A p r i l 24, 2000 

r̂ .TOGr, ?>9nr;sWvania Association of Notaries 

UJ 

u 
LU 

UJ 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING 
Tiger Natural Gas 
1-G West 41st .St . 
Sand Springs, OK 74063 

To PG Publishing Company 

COSTS 

Total 

^ S g ^ i ^ e r ' s Receipt for Advertising Costs 
$ 396.50 

PG PUBLISHING COMPANY, publisher of the Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation, hereby acknowledges 
receipt of the aforsaid advertising and publication costs and certifies that the same have been fully paid. 

Office 
Boulevard of the Allies 

PITTSBURGH, PA 15230 
Plione 412-263-1338 

PG Publishing Company, a Corporation, Publisher 
of Post-Gazette, a Newspaper of General Circulation 

By •a 
• J ^ : — O -

n 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is the original Proof of Publication and receipt for the Advertisine costs in tfa 
matter of said notice. ' 

.e subject 

Attorney for 



No. Term, 19 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE IN THE WILLIAMSPORT 
SUN-GAZETTE UNDER ACT NO. 587, APPROVED MAY 16, 1929 

SS: 

.Publisher of the Sun-Gazette Company, publishers of the 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 
COUNTY OF LYCOMING 

Thomas C. Briley 
Williamsport Sun-Gazette, successor to the Williamsport Sun and the Gazette & Bulletin, both daily newspapers 
of general circulation, published at 252 West Four.th Street, Williamsport, Pennsylvania, being duly swom, 
deposes and says that the Williamsport Sun was established in 1870 and the Gazette & Bulletin was established 
in 1801, since which dates said successor the Williamsport Sun-Gazette has been regularly issued and published in 
the County of Lycoming aforesaid, and that a copy of ihe printed notice is attached hereto exactly as the same was • 
printed and published in the regular editions and issues of said Williamsport Sun-Gazette on the following dates, 
viz: 

Affiant further deposes that he is an officer duly authorized by the Sun-Gazette Company, publisher ofthe •' 
Williamsport Sun-Gazette, to verify the foregoing statement under oath and also declares that affiant is not' 
interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice of publication, and that all the allegations in the foregoin-g 
statement as to time7 place and-character of publication are true. 

!" - PENNSYLVANIA - • 
1 'PUBUC-UTilUTY 
\ • • COMMISSION' 
1 NOTICE;,. , • • j 
Application: of Tiger 'Natural 
Gas,^tric. " F°r.< APProval T? 
Offer, Render,. .Funvsh; Notur: 

at Gas 'Supply 'Services osvq 
Marketer/Broker^or,. Adarega-
Tor Engaged The ^Ine^ 
Of, Supplying^ .••Nqfyra/«a?Gos. 
Supply' 'Services, ir°;Th*>l?ufc 
He In The Commonwealth^fj 
'Pennsylvania, . Docke£^No;<, 
A'i250Bi. .'r'r^.$x*& 

publ ic" Ut i l i ty •Commission 
,t'!PUC'i) for a:'license: to-iPro^ 
.vide' natural gas -supply, ser-., 
'vices, as .a ma rke tevengqg^ , 
iln 'the.' (business of supRlvjns 
' L u r a l i s a s j ^ T i g e r ^ l N l t u r a 
Gasr Inc. - proposes / t o vseiy, 
indturdU-gasrfand ^relgtedasei*^ 
'vices'ithroVghout^alk.of/iRenri^ 
•sylvdnia runderJithdRnwlsicms 
.of the-;new':NaturalriGas:.ehqtceL. 
.and-C6rr ipet i t ion .£c t .^ - • * ^ 
The PUC^ rnayl'consider., tnis-
'application without,., a ̂ hearing. 
'Protests'idirected.ito/.the 'jechn-
: icdl : roY f inancial^ fitnessl-of. 
•Tiger^N atura i;'»Gasft«l nc.-amay r 
';be: .filed.-wltfilh^S' days- of-v h|,| 
dale of- .this^noticel'.with-.the 
.Secretary of .theIRUC-PO iBox; 
3265,: • .Harr isburg,, . M ^ A 
17105-3265."You: should-^send 
copies:- of .anyiprotest. to^-Tigerj 
• Natural Gas,. J n c ' s ; attortffV 
at the- address - l i s t e d ^ ow. 
^P.lease include ;the, . K U ^ s 
."docket nymber" . .on . f l W 
Correspondence; - - .which -us 

A : 1 8^dnd* fh rwgh i toyn« l : _ 
" •- MrriRauliKane-- -
, ^ E U ^ d ! p e t r i c h 5 ^ A 

Mi^dyjBul lding/SulteaoO-
2727 E-21st-ST^-. 

Tulsa, OK.74114 

SUN-G^ETTEl COMPAQ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 

//-Si this / / day of 

NOTAWAL SEA!. f 
CATHY A. UVERMORE. N^tciry Wt§r -

Willtamsport, lycotning County 
My Commission Sxpiras Mo^' 12, .2003 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING:COSTS. 

To the Sun-Gazette Company, Dr: 
For publishing the notice attached 
hereto on the above stated / '7 
dates $ ( J {' 

Probating same $ 

Total $ / J ^3 ."" 

" R E C E I V E D 
JUN 2 6 2013.' 

PA PUBUC u riaTY COMMISSION 
• SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

NOTICE 
Application of Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. For Approval To Offer, Render, Fumish Natural Gas 

Supply Services as a Marketer/Broker or Aggregator Engaged In The Business Of Supplying Natural 
Gas Supply Services, To The Public In The Commonwealth Of Pennsylvama, Docket No A-125081. 

On April 19, 2000, Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. filed an application with the Pennsylvania Public 
Utility Commission ("PUC") for a license to provide natural gas supply services as a marketer engaged 
in the business of supplying natural gas. Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. proposes to sell natural gas and related 
services throughout all of Pennsylvania under the provisions of the new Natural Gas Choice and 
Competition Act. 

The PUC may consider this application without a hearing. Protests directed to the technical or 
financial fitness of Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. may be filed within 15 days of the date of this notice with the 
Secretary ofthe PUC, P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265. You should send copies of any 
protest to Tiger Natural Gas, Inc.'s attorney at the address listed below. Please include the PUC's 
"docket number" on any correspondence, whicb is A-125081. 

By and through Counsel: Mr. Paul Kane 

Eller and Detrich 
Midway Building, Suite 200 

2727 E 21 s t ST. 
Tulsa, OK 74114 

Phone: 918-747-8900 
Fax: 918-747-2665 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

Ntmnl G u SuppGa Ucouc AppGcuioa 
PA PUC Document f: IJ7M6 18 

PA PUBUC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



AFFIDAVIT 

[Commonwealth/State] of 
OK 

SS. 

County of 
TULSA 

TERESA WALKER , Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

[He/she is the CHIEF FINANCIAL OFF. { M c e of Affiant) of 
TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

(Name of Applicant);] 

[That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

. TIGER NATURAL GAS 
That the Applicant herein has the burden of producing information and supporting 
documentation demonstrating its technical and financial fitness to be licensed as a natural gas supplier pursuant to 66 
Pa.C.S. §2208(c)(l). 

That the Applicant herein ' I ' I G E R NATURAL GA^g a n s w e r e c j questions on the application correctly, truthfully, 
and completely and provided supporting documentation as required. 

TIGER NATURAL GAS 
That the Applicant herein acknowledges that it is under a duty to update information provided in 
answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting documents. 
That the Applicant herein TIGER NATURAL G A g c k n o w j e c | g e s that it is under a duty to supplement information 
provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting documents as requested by the 
Commission. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief, and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing. 

SigrratLfr 

2 6 JUNE 
Sworn and subscribed before me this day of , 19 

2013 

My commission expires 

Signature of official adminisjerhjg'oath 

^miini//,,, 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 Z013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Natural Gas Supplici License Applicalion 
PA PUC Document <* I39M6 
Updaied May 2013 
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TIGER, INC. 

#5 

CORPORATION - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

RECEIVED 



PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 147 
CORPORATION BUREAU 

ROOM 308 NORTH OFFICE BUILDING 
P.O. BOX 8722 

HARRISBURG, PA 17105-8722 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

THE CORPORATION BUREAU IS HAPPY TO SEND YOU YOUR FILED DOCUMENT. 
PLEASE NOTE THE FILE DATE AND THE SIGNATURE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE 
COMMONWEALTH. THE CORPORATION BUREAU IS HERE TO SERVE YOU AND WANTS 
TO THANK YOU FOR DOING BUSINESS IN PENNSYLVANIA. IF YOU HAVE ANY 
QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO THE CORPORATION BUREAU, CALL (717) 787-1057. 

ENTITY NUMBER: 2940521 

MICROFILM NUMBER: 200003.7 

0669-0670 

RECEIVED 
CT CORP SYSTEM „ 
COUNTER JUN 1 0 aJIJ 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 

One Commerce Square 

. , 7 W 0 | „ U , S ^ ^ I 2 0 0 0 ' 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Tel. 717 234 6004 

Fax 717 234 6024 

Ms. Teresa Walker 
TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
1-G West 4lst Street \ 
Sand Springs, OK 74063 u. ' ^ 

RE: TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
Order #: 2191001 

Dear Ms. Walker: 

As i n s t r u c t e d , we enclose the f o l l o w i n g document (s) , as.-
issued by the Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: • 

The F i n a l Evidence of the Ce r t i f i c a t e of Authority, 
f i l e d on May 8, 2000 

I f you have any questions concerning t h i s order, please 
contact Marlene Smith :in our Clayton o f f i c e . Thank you f o r 
t h i s o p p o r t u n i t y t o beiof service. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

CT-Harrisburg 

E n c l o s u r e ( s ) 

V i a : US M a i l 

A CCH LEGAL INFORMATION SERVICES COMPANY 



200037 • 569 

314 BS30794 P.03^08 

^ 5 HAY 0:8 2000 
Microfilm Number 

Eatity Number ^ 

Filed 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
DSCB:15»4124M124 (Rev 90) 

Indicate type of corporation (check one): 

X Foreign Business Corporation (IS Pa.C.S. § 4124) 

Foreign Nonprofit Corporation (15 Pa.C^. § 6134) 

In compliance with the requirements ofthe Applicable provisions of 15 Fa.C.S. (relating to cdrporations 
and anincorporated associations) Hie undersigned wsocistion hereby stat&s that: 

I . The name of the corporation fjcjv/aj CMS, I ng 

2. The name which the corporation adopts for use in this Commanwealth is (complete only when the 
corporation must adopt a corporate designator for use in Pennsylvania): 

3. (If the name set forth in Paragraph 1 is not avjiilable for use in this Commonwealth, complete the following): 

The fictitious name which the corporation adopia for use in transictrag business in this Commonwealth is; 

This corporation shall do business in Peoosylvania only under such fictitious mme pursuant to the attached 
resoluticm of the board of directors under the applicable provisions of 15 P&CS (relating to corporations and 
unincorporated associations) and the attached form ]>SCB:54-3!1 (Application for Registration of Fictitious 
Naaie). 

4. The name of the jurisdiction under the laws of which the corporation is incorporated is: 

flrMonm . 
5. The address of its principal office under the laWi) of the jurisdiction in which it is incorporated is: 

f Number and Street City Zip County 

6. The (a) address of tbis corporation's proposed registered office in this Commonwealth or (b) name of its 
commercial registered office provider and the count? of venue i&t 

INumber and Street 
(b)c/o: 

State 
_ CT faCYRPnRA.TTOW SYRTPTM 

mme of Commercial Registered Office Provider 

County' 

CounS 

(PA^ 404-10/1/92) 

OH 



314 SS33794 P,04/0B 

I)SCB;15-4124/6124 (Rev90).2 
2Q0037 * 670 

For a corporation represented by a commercial registered office provider, the couaty in (b) shall be deemed 
the county in which the corporation is located for venue and official publication purposes* 

7. (Check one of the following)! 

_X_(Bu3]toess corporation): The coiporation1 is a corporation incorporated for a purpose or purposes 
involving pecuniary profit. Incidental or otherwise, 

(Nonprofit corporation): The corporaticn is a corporation incorporated for a purpose Or purposes 
not involving pecuniary profit, incidents I or otherwise. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undereagned corporation has caused tins Application for a Certificate 
of Authority to be signed by a duly authorized olRicer this ? day of OfitZUsj y}^J^OOO . 

i ®anie of Corporation) 

BYI r T^Ava^iJt )aJJL u 
(Sigoaturfi) 

(PA.-404) 



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

WHEREAS, the Cenificate of Incorporation, executed and acknowledged by 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC, 

i has been filed in the office of the Secretary of State as provided by the laws of (he I 

State of Oklahoma. 

NOW THEREFORE, fs the undersigned, Secretary of State of the State of 1 

Oklahoma, by virtue of the powers vestitd in me by law, do hereby issue this certificate a 

evidencing such filing. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and cause to be affixed the 

Great Seal of (he State of Okiahoma. 

Filed in the City of Oklahoma City this IO th , 

day of "ay ^ l 9 91 

, Secretary of State 

wugssnm Tiger Nalural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-r.RK 



licies of Incorporation and Bylaws 

n 
C E R T I F I C A T E , OF INCORPORATION 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, I N C . 

MAY 10 1991 
TO THE: SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA: 

OKLA; SECRFTARY OF ST/IE 
1. The name of the corporation i s : 

TIGER NATURAL GAS) INC. 

2. The address of the corporation's registered o f f i c e i n the 
State of Oklahoma and the name of the registered agent a t sucii 
address are: 

R. Louis Reynolds 
2727 East 2l5t Street, Suite 200 

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74114 

3. The purpose of the corporation i s as follows: 

To engage i n any lawful act or a c t i v i t y f o r which 
corporations may be organized under .the GeneraJ 
Corporation Law of the State of Oklahoma. 

4. The aggregate number of shares of stock which the cor p o r a t i o n 
shall issue, the designation of each class, the number of shaxes of 
each class and the par value .of the shares of each class .are as 
follows : 

NUMBER OF SHARES OF COMMON STOCK: 50,000 

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES: 50,000 

PAR VALUE PER SHARE: $1.00 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED CAPITAL: ' $50,000.00 

5. I f the powers of the incorporator (s) are t o terminate upon the 
f i l i n g ot the c e r t i f i c a t e of incorporation, the names and m a i l i n g 
address of the persons who are serving as d i r e c t o r s : 

NAME MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 

Lori A. Burris 7060 South Yale Avenue Tulsa OK 74136 
Suite 900 

6. The name and mailing address of the undersigned incorporator 
i s as follows: 

NAME MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP . 

Lori A. Burris 7060 South Yale Avenue Tulsa OK 74136 
Suite 900 RECEIVED 

MAY 1 0 1991 
Tiger Nalural Gas, Inc. OKLAHOMA SECRCTAR* 

ricMhi* m Qn/i.cA.rpQ Of STATE 



* licies of Incorporation and Bylaws 

BYLAWS 
OF 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

ARTICLE I 

OFFICES 

Section 1 . The r e g i s t e r e d o f f i c e s h a l l be i n the C i t y of 
Tulsa, County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma. 

Section 2. The c o r p o r c t i o n may a l s o have o f f i c e s a t such 
o t h e r places both w i t h i n and without the State of Oklahoma as the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s may from time to time determine or the bu s i n e s s 
of the c o r p o r a t i o n may r e q u i r e . 

! 
ARTICLE I I 

MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 

Section 1. Meetings ofiShareholders f o r any purpose may be 
held a t such time and place, w i t h i n o r w i t h o u t the S t a t e of 
Oklahoma, as s h a l l be s t a t e d i n the n o t i c e of the meeting o r i n a 
duly executed waiver of n o t i c e thereof. 

Section 2. Annual meetings of Shareholders, commencing w i t h 
the year 1992, s h a l l be held on the second Tuesday i n June, i f not 
a l e g a l h o l i d a y , and i f a l e g a l h o l i d a y , then on the next s e c u l a r 
day f o l l o w i n g , a t 10:00 A.M|. , at which they s h a l l e l e c t by a 
p l u r a l i t y vote by w r i t t e n b a l l j o t a Board of D i r e c t o r s , and t r a n s a c t 
such other business as may be properly brought before the m e e t i n g . 

Section 3. W r i t t e n n o t i c e of the annual meeting, s t a t i n g the 
pla c e , date and hour of such meeting, s h a l l be given t o each 
Shareholder e n t i t l e d t o vote' thereat and not less than t e n (10) 
days nor more than s i x t y (60) days before the date of the m e e t i n g 
unless otherwise r e q u i r e d by law. 

Section 4. The o f f i c e r who has charge of the stock l e d g e r of 
the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l prepar,!e and make/ at l e a s t t e n ( 1 0 ) days 
b e f o r e every meeting of Shareholders, a complete l i s t o f the 
Shareholders e n t i t l e d t o v'ote at the meeting, a r r a n g e d i n 
a l p h a b e t i c a l order, showing the address of and the number of shares 
r e g i s t e r e d i n the name of each Shareholder. Such l i s t s h a l l , be 
open to the examination of anyj Shareholder, f o r any purpose germane 
to t h e meeting, during o r d i n a r y business hours, f o r a pe r i o c l of at 
l e a s t ten (10) days p r i o r t o the e l e c t i o n , e i t h e r a t a place w i t h i n 
the c i t y where the rneering isi t o be held and which place s h a l l be 
s p e c i f i e d i n the n o t i c e of the meeting, or, i f not speci f l e d , at 
the place where the meeti ng i s to be h e l d , and the l i s t s h a l l be 
produced and kept at the time' and place of the meeting d u r i n g the 
whole time t h e r e o f , and subject t o the i n s p e c t i o n o f any 
Shareholder who may be presenit. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 
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3 
Section 5. Special meetings of the Shareholders, f a r any 

purpose or purposes , unless otherwise p r e s c r i b e d by law or toy the 
C e r t i f i c a t e of I n c o r p o r a t i o n , may be c a l l e d by the P r e s i d e n t and 
s h a l l be c a l l e d by the President or Secretary at the request: i n 
w r i t i n g of a m a j o r i t y of the Board of D i r e c t o r s or a t the r e q u e s t 
in w r i t i n g of Shareholders owning a ma j o r i t y i n amount o f the 
e n t i r e c a p i t a l stock of the c o r p o r a t i o n issued and o u t s t a n d i n g and 
e n t i t l e d t o v o t e . Such request s h a l l s t a t e the purpose or puxposes 
of the proposed meeting. 

Section 6 . W r i t t e n n o t i c e of a s p e c i a l meeting of 
Shareholders, s t a t i n g the place, date, hour and t h e purpose or 
purposes t h e r e o f , s h a l l be given t o each Shareholder e n t i t l e d t o 
vote t h e r e a t , not less than ten (10) days before the date f i x e d f o r 
the meeting, unless otherwise required by law. 

Section 7. Business transacted at any s p e c i a l roeeting o f the 
Shareholders s h a l l be l i m i t e d to the purposes s t a t e d i n the n o t i c e . 

Section 8. The holders of a m a j o r i t y of the-shares of stock 
issued and o u t s t a n d i n g and e n t i t l e d to vote t h e r e a t , p r e s e n t i n '. 
person or represented by proxy, s h a l l c o n s t i t u t e a quorum a t a l l 
meetings of the Shareholders f o r the t r a n s a c t i o n of business except 
as otherwise provided by law or by the • C e r t i f i c a t e of 
I n c o r p o r a t i o n . I f , however, such quorum s h a l l not be p r e s e n t or 
represented at any meeting o f the Shareholders , the Shareholders 
e n t i t l e d t o vote t h e r e a f t e r , ' present i n person or r e p r e s e n t e d by 
proxy, s h a l l have power to ad journ the meeting from time to t i m e , 
wi t h o u t not i c e o t h e r than announcement at the meeting, u n t i l a 
quorum s h a l l be present or represented; provided, however, th.at i f 
the date of any adjourned meeting i s more than t h i r t y [ 30 ) days 
a f t e r the date f o r which the meeting was o r i g i n a l l y n o t i c e d , or i f 
a new r e c o r d date i s f i x e d f o r the adjourned meeting, w x i t t e n 
n o t i c e of the p l a c e , date and hour of the adjourned meeting s h a l l 
be given i n conf ormi t y herewith- At such adjourned meeting at 
which a quorum s h a l l be present or represented, any business may be 
t r a n s a c t e d at the meeting as o r i g i n a l l y n o t i f i e d . 

Section 9. When a quorum i s present a t any m e e t i n g , the 
af f i r m a t i v e vote of the holders o f a ma j or i t y of the shajres of 
stock having v o t i n g power present i n person or represented by proxy 
s h a l l decide any question brought before such meeting, u n l e s s the 
ques t i o n i n one upon which, by express p r o v i s i o n of law or o f the 
C e r t i f i c a t e of I n c o r p o r a t i o n , a d i f f e r e n t vote i s r e q u i r e d , i n 
which case such express p r o v i s i o n s h a l l govern and c o n t r o l the 
d e c i s i o n of such question. 

Section 10. Each Shareholder s h a l l at every meeting o f the 
Shareholders be e n t i t l e d to one vote i n person or by proxy f o r each 
share of the c a p i t a l stock having v o t i ng power held b y such 
Shareholder, but no proxy s h a l l be voted or acted upon a f t e r three 
(3) years from i t s date unless the proxy provides f o r a longer^ 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 

! ) ' I 
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period, and, except where the transfer books of the corpoaration 
have been closed or a date has been fix e d as a record date f o r the 
determination of i t s Shareholders e n t i t l e d to vote, no share of 
stock shall be voted on at any election for Directors which has 
been transferred on the books of the corporation w i t h i n twenty (20) 
days preceding such elec t i o n of Directors. 

Section 11. Any action required to or which may be taken at 
any annual or special meeting of the Shareholders, may be taken 
without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, i f a 
consent i n w r i t i n g , s e t t i n g forth- the action so taken, s h a l l be 
signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the 
minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or 
take such action at a meeting at which a l l shares e n t i t l e d t o vote 
thereon were present and voted. Prompt notice of the taking o f the 
corporate action by the Shareholders without a meeting by l e s s than 
unanimous w r i t t e n consent sha l l be given to those Shareholders who 
have not consented i n w r i t i n g . 

ARTICLE I I I 

DI RECTORS 

Section l . The number of Directors which s h a l l c o n s t i t u t e the 
whole Board s h a l l be not less than one (1) nor more than seven (7). 
As of May 15, 1991, the Board shall consist of one (1) D i r e c t o r . 
Thereafter, w i t h i n the l i m i t s above spe c i f i e d , the number of 
Directors sh a l l be determined by resolution of the Board of 
Directors or by the Shareholders at the annual or a special meeting 
of the Shareholders. Except for the e l e c t i o n held by the 
Incorporator and except as provided i n Section 2 of A r t i c l e I I and 
i n Section 14 of t h i s A r t i c l e ! I l l , the Directors sh a l l be e l e c t e d 
at the annual meeting of Shareholders. Each D i r e c t o r elected sh a l l 
hold o f f i c e u n t i l such Director's successor i s e l e c t e d and 
q u a l i f i e d , or u n t i l such Directors' e a r l i e r resignation .or removal. 
Directors need not be Shareholders. 

Section 2, Except as provided i n Section 14 of t h i s A r t i c l e 
I I I , vacancies and newly created Directorships r e s u l t i n g from any 
increase in the authorized number of Directors by the D i r e c t o r s may 
be f i 1 led by a majority of the Directors then i n o f f i c e , though 
less than a quorum, and any Director so chosen s h a l l hold o f f i c e 
u n t i l the next annual elec t i o n and u n t i l such Director's successor 
i s duly elected and shall q u a l i f y , unless such Director resigns or 
i s removed. 

Section 3. The business 1 of the corporation sh a l l be managed 
by i t s Board of Directors whicih may exercise a l l such powers o f the 
corporation and do a l l such lawful acts and things as are n o t by 
law or by the C e r t i f i c a t e off Incorporation or by these Bylaws 
di r e c t e d or required to be exorcised or done by the Shareholders. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 
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Section 4 . The Board of Directors of the corporation may hold 
meetings, both regular and special, either within or wi t h o u t the 
State of Oklahoma. 

Section 5. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be 
held at such time and at such place as shal l from time to time be 
determined by the Board. Five (5) days' notice of a l l r e g u l a r 
meet!ngs shal l be given, and such notice shall s t a t e the place, 
date, hour and the business to be transacted at and purpose o f such 
meeting. 

Section 6, Special meetings of the Board may be called by the 
President on three (3) days 1 notice to each Dir e c t o r e i ther 
personally or by mail or by telegram. Special meetings s h a l l be . 
cal l e d by the President or Secretary i n l i k e manner and on 1 ike 
notice on the w r i t t e n request of two (2) Directors unless the 
corporation has at that time less than three (3) D i r e c t o r s , i n 
which l a t t e r event the request of only one (1) Director s h a l l be 
required. Notice of any special .meeting shall s t a t e the place, 
date, hour and" the business- to be transacted at and the purpose of 
such meeting. 

Section 7. At a l l meetings of the Board, a m a j o r i t y o f the 
Directors s h a l l c o n s t i t u t e a quorum for the transact! on of 
business, and the act of a majority of the Directors present a t any 
meeting at which there i s a quorum s h a l l be the act of the Board of 
Directors, except as may be otherwise s p e c i f i c a l l y provided tsy law 
or by the C e r t i f i c a t e of Incorporation. I f a quoruju s h a l l n ot be 
present at any meeting of the Board of Directors, the D i r e c t o r s 
present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time t o time, w i t h o u t 
notice other than announcement at the meeting, u n t i l a quorum s h a l l 
be present. 

Section a. The Board of Directors may, by r e s o l u t i o n , passed 
by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more commi.ttees, 
each committee to consist of one (1) or more of the D i r e c t o r s of 
the corporation, which, to the extent provided in the r e s o l u t i o n , 
s h a l l have and may exercise the powers of the Board of D i r e c t o r s i n 
the management of the business and a f f a i r s of the c o r p o r a t i o n and 
may authorize the seal of the corporation to be a f f i x e d t o a l l 
papers which may require i t . Such committee or committees s h a l l 
have such name or names as may be determined from time to tajne by 
res o l u t i o n adopted by the Board of Directors. 

Section 9. Each committee sha l l keep regular minutes o f i t s 
meet! ngs and reports the same to the Board of Directors when 
requ i red. 

Section 10. Members of- the Board of Directors, or o f any 
coiiunittee thereof, may p a r t i c i p a t e i n a meeting of such Board or 
COnuni t t e e by means of conference te lephone or s i m i 1 ar 
communications equipment that enables a l l persons p a r t i c i p a t a n g i n 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Caw Nn. 10-304-GA-CRS 
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the meeting to hear each other. Such p a r t i c i p a t i o n s h a l l 
c o n s t i t u t e presence i n person at such meeting. 

Section 11. Unless otherwise r e s t r i c t e d by the C e r t i f i c a t e of 
Incorporation or these Bylaws, any action required or permitted to 
be taken at any meeting of! the Board of Directors or o f any 
committee thereof may be taken without a meeting, i f a w r i t t e n 
consent to such action is signed by a l l members of the Board or of 
such committee as the case may be, and such w r i t t e n consent I s 
f i l e d with the minutes of proceedings of the Board or committee. 

Section 12. The Directors may be paid their expenses, if any, 
of attendance at such meeting oi the Board of Directors and may be 
paid a fixed sum for attendance at such meeting of the Board of 
Directors or a stated salary as Director. No such payment shall 
preclude any Director from serving the corporation in any other' 
capacity and receiving compensation therefor. Members of special 
or standing committees may be allowed li^'e compensation for 
attending committee meetings. '"' -

Section 13 . The Board of Directors at any time may, by 
a f f i r m a t i v e vote of a majority of the members of the Board the n i n 
o f f i c e , remove any o f f i c e r elected or appointed by the Board of 
Directors for cause or without cause. 

Section 14. Any Director may be removed, for cause or w i t h o u t 
cause, by a majority vote of the Shareholders e n t i t l e d to vot e f o r 
the el e c t i o n of such Director at any annual or special meet ing of 
the Shareholders . Upon isuch removal of a Director , the 
Shareholders (and not the remaining Directors) s h a l l eXect a 
Director to replace such removed Director at the same Shareholders' 
meeting at which such removal took place or at a subs equent 
Shareholders' meeting. 

ARTICLE IV 

NOTICES 

Section 1. Notices to Directors and Shareholders s h a l l be i n 
w r i t i n g and delivered personally or mailed to the D i r e c t o r s or 
Shareholders at t h e i r addresses appearing on the books o f the 
corporation. Notice by mail' shall be deemed to be given a t the 
time when the same sh a l l be deposited in the United States Mail, 
postage prepaid. Notice to Directors may also be gi ven by 
telegram. Notice by telegram shall be deemed to be given when 
delivered to the sending telegraph o f f i c e . 

Section 2. Whenever any notice i s required to be given under 
the provisions of law or of the C e r t i f i c a t e of Incorporation or of 
these Bylaws, a waiver thereof in w r i t i n g , signed by the person or 
persons e n t i t l e d t o such noti'ce, whether before or aft e r t h e time 
stated therein, s h a l l be deemed equivalent t o notice. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
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Section J • The o f f i c e r s of the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l be chosen by 
the Board of D i r e c t o r s and 'shall, at a minimum, c o n s i s t of a 
President and a Secretary. The Board of D i r e c t o r s may a l s o choose 
a d d i t i o n a l o f f i c e r s , i n c l u d i n g a Chairman or Vice-Chairman o f the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s , one or more Vice-Presidents who may be 
c l a s s i f i e d by t h e i r s p e c i f i c f u n c t i o n , a Secretary, a T r e a s u r e r and 
one or more A s s i s t a n t Secretaries and A s s i s t a n t Treasurers. Tvo or 
more o f f i c e s may be held by the same person. 

Section 2. The Board of. D i r e c t o r s at i t s f i r s t m e e t i n g and 
a f t e r each annual meeting of Shareholders s h a l l choose a P r e s i d e n t 
and a Secretary, and may choose such o t h e r o f f i c e r s and a g e n t s as 
i t s h a l l deem necessary. 

Section 3. The s a l a r i e s of a l l o f f i c e r s and agents o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l be f i x e d by the Board of D i r e c t o r s . 

Section 4. The o f f i c e r s 'O f the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l hold o f f i c e 
u n t i l t h e i r successors are chosen and q u a l i f y , u n t i l t h e i r e a r l i e r 
r e s i g n a t i o n or removal. Any vacancy o c c u r r i n g i n any o f f i c e o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l be f i l l e d by the Board of D i r e c t o r s . 

Section 5. The Chairman, or, i n the absence of the Chairman, 
a Vice-Chairman of the Board o t D i r e c t o r s , i f chosen, s h a l l p i r e s i d e 
at a l l meetings of the Board of D i r e c t o r s , and s h a l l perform, such 
other d u t i e s and have such other powers as the Board of D i r e c t o r s 
may from time t o time p r e s c r i b e . 

Section 6. The President s h a l l be the c h i e f executive o f f i c e r 
of the c o r p o r a t i o n , s h a l l preside at a l l meetings o f the 
Shareholders and, unless a Chciirman or Vice-Chairman of the Board 
has been chosen, at a l l meetings of the Board of D i r e c t o r s , and 
s h a l l have general and a c t i v e management of the business o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n and s h a l l see thait a l l orders and r e s o l u t i o n s o f the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s , are c a r r i e d i n t o e f f e c t . 

Section 7. The President s h a l l execute bonds, mortgages and 
other c o n t r a c t s r e q u i r i n g a seal, under the seal of" the 
c o r p o r a t i o n / except where r e q u i r e d or permi t t e d by law t o be 
otherwise signed and executejd where the s i g n i n g and e x e c u t i o n 
thereof s h a l l be expressly delegated by the Board of D i r e c t o r s t o 
some other o f f i c e r or agent of the c o r p o r a t i o n . 

Section 8. The Vice-President, i f one i s chosen, or i f not, 
the Secretary, shal 1, i n the absence or d i s a b i l i t y o f the 
President, perform the d u t i e s and exercise the powers o f the 
President and s h a l l perform such other d u t i e s and have such other 
powers as the Board o f D i r e c t o r s may from time t o time p r e s o r i b e . 
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Sect ion 9. The Secretary sha l l a t t e n d a l l meetings o f t h e -

Board of D i r e c t o r s and a l i meetings of the Shareholders and r e c o r d 
a l l the proceedings o f the meetings of the c o r p o r a t i o n and the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s i n a boofc t;o be kept f o r t h a t purpose and s h a l l 
p e r f o r m l i k e d u t i e s f o r the standing committees when r e q u i r e d . The 
S e c r e t a r y s h a l l g i v e , or cause to be g i v e n , n o t i c e o f a l l mee t i ngs 
of t he Shareholders and regu la r and s p e c i a l meetings of the Board 
o f D i r e c t o r s , and s h a l l perrform such o t h e r d u t i e s as may be 
p r e s c r i b e d by the Board of D i r ec to r s or P r e s i d e n t , under whose 
s u p e r v i s i o n the Secre ta ry shaj l l be. A d d i t i o n a l l y , the S e c r e t a r y 
s h a l l have custody of the corporate seal o f the c o r p o r a t i o n , and 
the Secre ta ry or an A s s i s t a n t Secretary, sha l 1 have a u t h o r ! t y t o 
a f f i x the same to any ins t rument r e q u i r i n g i t , and when so a f f i x e d , 
i t may be a t t e s t e d by the Secre tary ' s s i g n a t u r e or by the s i g n a t u r e 
of such A s s i s t a n t Sec re t a ry . The Board o f D i r e c t o r s may g i v e 
g e n e r a l a u t h o r ! t y t o any other o f f i c e r t o a f f i - x the seal o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n and to a t t e s t the a f f i x i ng by the S e c r e t a r y ' s 
s i g n a t u r e . 

Sec t ion 10. The A s s i s t a n t Secretary , o r i f t h e r e be more than 
one, the A s s i s t a n t Secre tar ies! in the o rder de te rmined by the Board 
of D i r e c t o r s , s h a l l , i i i the absence or d i s a b i l i t y o f the S e c r e t a r y 
p e r f o r m the d u t i e s and exerc i se the powers of the S e c r e t a r y and 
s h a l l pe r fo rm such o t h e r du t i e s and have such o t h e r powers as the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s f rom time to time p r e s c r i b e . ;' 

Sec t ion 1 1 . The Treasure r , i f one i s chosen o r , i f n o t , the 
S e c r e t a r y , s h a l l have the custody of t he c o r p o r a t e f u n d s and' 
s e c u r i t i e s and s h a l l keep f u l l and accura te accounts of r e c e i p t s 
and disbursements i n books belonging t o the c o r p o r a t i o n and s h a l l 
d e p o s i t a l l monies and other 'valuable ef f ec t s i n the name a n d t o 
t he c r e d i t of the corpora t i o n i n such depos i t o r i e s as may be 
d e s i g n a t e d by the Board of D i r e c t o r s . 

Sec t ion 12. The Treasurer , i f one i s chosen o r , i f n o t , the 
S e c r e t a r y , s h a l l d i s b u r s e thet funds of t he c o r p o r a t i o n as may be 
o r d e r e d by the Board o f D i r e c t o r s ' t a k i n g proper vouchers f o r such 
d i sbursements , and s h a l l render to the P r e s i d e n t and the B o a r d of 
D i r e c t o r s , a t i t s r e g u l a r meetings, or when the Board of D i r e c t o r s 
so r e q u i r e s , an account of a l l t r a n s a c t i o n s per formed b y the 
T r e a s u r e r (o r Sec re t a ry , as the case may be) and o f the f i n a n c i a l 
c o n d i t i o n of the c o r p o r a t i o n . 

Sec t ion 23- I f r e q u i r e d by the Board o f D i r e c t o r s , the 
T r e a s u r e r , i f one i s chosen o r , i f not , t he S e c r e t a r y , s h a l l g i v e 
the c o r p o r a t i o n a bond (which sha l l be renewed every s i x [6J y e a r s j 
i n such sum and w i t h such surety or s u r e t i e s as s h a l l be 
s a t i s f a c t o r y to the Board of D i r ec to r s f o r the f a i t h f u l perforrmance 
o f the d u t i e s of the o f f i c e of a t reasurer and f o r the r e s t o r r a t i o n 
t o the c o r p o r a t i o n , i n case of the T r e a s u r e r ' s (o r S e c r e t a r y ' s , as 
t he case may bej dea th , r e s i g n a t i o n , r e t i r e m e n t o r removal f rom 
o f f i c e , of a l l books, papers, vouchers, money and o t h e r propejrrty of 
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whatever k i n d i n the possession or under the c o n t r o l o f the 
Treasurer ( o r Secretary, as the case may be) belonging t o the 
co r p o r a t i o n . 

Section 14. The A s s i s t a n t Treasurer, or i f there s h a l l be 
more than one, the A s s i s t a n t Treasurers i n the order determined, by 
the Board of D i r e c t o r s , s h a l l ; i n the absence or d i s a b i l i t y - o f the 
Treasurer, perform the d u t i e s and exercise the powers o f the' 
Treasurer and s h a l l perform such o t h e r d u t i e s and have such other 
powers as the Board of D i r e c t o r s may from time to time p r e s c r i b e . 

ARTICLE VI 

CERTIFICATES OF STOCK, TRANSFERS OF STOCK 
CLOSING OF TRANSFER BOOKS AND 

REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 

Section 1. Every holder of stock i n the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l be 
e n t i t l e d t o have a c e r t i f i c a t e , signed by, or i n the name o f , the 
c o r p o r a t i o n by the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of 
D i r e c t o r s , or the President or a Vice-President, and b y the 
Treasurer or an A s s i s t a n t Treasurer, or the Secretary o r an 
As s i s t a n t Secretary of the c o r p o r a t i o n , c e r t i f y i n g the number of 
shares owned by the Shareholder i n the c o r p o r a t i o n . 

Section 2. Any or a l l the signatures on the c e r t i f i c a t e may 
be a f a c s i m i l e . I n case any o f f i c e r , t r a n s f e r agent or r e g i s t r a r 
who has signed or whose f a c s i m i l e s i g n a t u r e has been placed upon a 
c e r t i f i c a t e s h a l l have ceased t o be such o f f i c e r , t r a n s f e r a g e n t or 
r e g i s t r a r before such c e r t I f i'cate i s issued, i t may be i s s u e d by 
the c o r p o r a t i o n w i t h the same e f f e c t as i f the person who s i g n e d 
the c e r t i f i c a t e was such o f f i c e r / t r a n s f e r agent, or r e g i s t u r a r at 
the date of i s s u e . 

Section 3. The Board of D i r e c t o r s may d i r e c t a new 
c e r t i f i c a t e or c e r t i f i c a t e s t o be issued i n place o f any 
c e r t i f i c a t e or c e r t i f i c a t e s t h e r e t o f o r e issued by the corpoaration 
a l l e g e d to have been l o s t or s t o l e n or destroyed, upon t he making 
of an a f f i d a v i t of t h a t f a c t by the person c l a i m i n g the c e r t i f i c a t e 
pf stock t o be l o s t , s t o l e n or destroyed. When a u t h o r ! z i n g such 
issue of a new c e r t i f i c a t e or c e r t i f i c a t e s , the Board of D i r e c t o r s 
may, i n i t s d i s c r e t i o n and as a c o n d i t i o n precedent t o the i s s u a n c e 
t h e r e o f , r e q u i r e the owner -of such l o s t , s t o l e n or d e s t r o y e d 
c e r t i f i c a t e or c e r t i f i c a t e s , or such owners' l e g a l r e p r e s e n t a t i v e , 
to a d v e r t i s e the same i n such manner as the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l 
r e q u i r e and/or t o give the c o r p o r a t i o n a bond i n such sum a s the 
co r p o r a t i o n may d i r e c t as ind'emni t y against any cl a i m t h a t may be 
made against the corpo r a t ion w i t h respect t o the c e r t i f i c a t e 
a l l e g e d to have been l o s t , s t o l e n or destroyed. 

Section 4. Subject t o t r a n s f e r r e s t r i c t i o n s - p e r m i t t e d by 
Section 1055 of T i t l e 18 of the Oklahoma Statu t e s and t o stop 
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transfer orders directed in good f a i t h by the corporation t o any 
transfer agent to prevent possible v i o l a t i o n s of federal or state 
se c u r i t i e s laws, rules or regulations, upon surrender t o the 
corporation or the transfer agent of the corporation of a 
c e r t i f i c a t e for shares du l y endorsed or accompanied by proper 
evidence of succession, assignment or au t h o r i t y to t r a n s f e r , i t 
sh a l l be the duty of the corporation to issue a new c e r t i f i c a t e to 
the person e n t i t l e d thereto, cancel the old c e r t i f i c a t e and record 
the transaction upon i t s books. 

Section 5. The Board of Directors may f i x a record date, 
which sha l l not be more than s i x t y (60) days nor less than t e n (10) 
days before the date of any meeting of Shareholders, nor more than 
s i x t y (60) days p r i o r to the time for the other action h e r e i n a f t e r 
described, as of which there shall be determined the Shareholders 
who are e n t i t l e d : to notice of or to vote at any meeting of 
Shareholders or any adjournment thereof; to express consent t o 
corporate action i n w r i t i n g v/ithout a meeting; to receive payment 
of any dividend or other d i s t r i b u t i o n or allotment of any r i g h t s ; 
or to exercise any r i g h t s with respect to any change, conversion or 
exchange cf stock or with respect to any other l a w f u l a c t i o n . 

Section 6. The corporation s h a l l be e n t i t l e d to t r e a t the 
person in whose name any shar;e of stock i s registered on the books 
of the corporation as the owner thereof for a l l purposes and s h a l l 
not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim or other 
i n t e r e s t i n such shares in the part of any other person, whether or 
not the corporation s h a l l have express or other notice t h e r e o f . 

ARTICLE VII 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Section 1 . Dividends, upon the c a p i t a l stock o 1 the 
corporation, subject to the provisions of the C e r t i f i c a t e of 
Incorporation, i f any, may be declared by the Board of D i r e c t o r s at 
any regular or special meeting, pursuant to law. Dividends may be 
paid i n cash, i n property or i n shares of the corporation's c a p i t a l 
stock. 

Section 2. There may be set apart out of any of the funds of 
the corporation available for dividends such amounts as the Board 
of Directors deems proper as a reserve or reserves for working 
c a p i t a l , depreciation, losses in value or for any other proper 
corporate purpose, and the 1 Board of Directors may incxease, 
decrease or abolish any such reserve in the manner i n which i t was 
created. 

Section 3. The Board of Directors s h a l l present a t each 
annual meeting and at any special meeting of the Shareholders when 
called for by vote of the Shareholders, a f u l l and clear sta-tement 
of the business and condition of the corporation. 
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Section 4. All checks or demands for money and notes of the 
corporation shall be signed by such otficer or officers or such 
other person or persons as the Board of Directors may from time to 
time designate. , 

Section 5. The f i s c a l year of the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l be as 
f i x e d by the Board of D i r e c t o r s . 

Section 6. The Board of D i r e c t o r s may pro v i d e a s u i t a b l e 
s e a l , c o n t a i n i n g the name of the c o r p o r a t i o n , which seal s h a l l be 
i n the charge of the Secretary. I f and when so d i r e c t e d b y the 
Board of D i r e c t o r s or a committee t h e r e o f , d u p l i c a t e s of t h e seal 
may be kept and used by the Treasurer or by the A s s i s t a n t S e c r e t a r y 
or A s s i s t a n t Treasurer. The seal may be used by causing i t , or a 
f a c s i m i l e t h e r e o f , t o be impressed or a f f i x e d or i n any oth e r 
manner reproduced. 

Section 7. The books of account and other records o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n may be kept ( s u b j e c t to any p r o v i s i o n s of Oklahoma law) 
at the p r i n c i p a l place of business and c h i e f e x e c u t i v e o f f i c e of 
the corporat i o n . 

ARTirCLE V I I I 

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, 
EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS 

To the e x t e n t and i n the imanner perrnitted by t h e laws o f the 
Sta te of Oklahoma and s p e c i f i c a l l y as i s permi t t e d under S e c t i o n 
1031 of T i t l e 18 of the Oklahoma S t a t u t e s , the c o r p o r a t i o n s h a l l 
in d e f i i n i f y any person who was or Is a p a r t y or i s th r e a t e n e d t o be 
made a party to any threat e n e d , pending or completed a c t i o n , s u i t 
or proceeding, whether c i v i l , c r i m i n a l , a d m i n i s t r a t i v e or 
i n v e s t i g a t i v e , o t h e r than an ac t i o n by or I n the r i g h t o f the 
c o r p o r a t i o n , by reason of the f a c t t h a t such person i s or was a 
D i r e c t o r , o f f i c e r , employee OT agent of the c o r p o r a t i o n , or i s or 
was serving at the request of the c o r p o r a t i o n as a D i r e c t o r , 
o f f i c e r , employee or agent of another c o r p o r a t i o n , p a r t n e r s h i p , 
j o i n t venture, t r u s t or other e n t e r p r i s e a g a i n s t expenses, 
i n c l u d i n g a t t o r n e y s ' fees, judgments, f i n e s and amounts p a i d i n 
se t t l e m e n t . 

ARTICLE I I 

AMENDMENTS 

The Bylaws may be amended or repealed, or new Bylaws may be 
adopted, by the Shareholders or by the Board of D i r e c t o r s a t any 
r e g u l a r meeting of the Shareholders or of the Board of D i r e c t o r s , 
or a t any s p e c i a l meeting of the Shareholders or c f the Board of 
D i r e c t o r s i f n o t i c e of such amendment, repeal or adoption o f new 
Bylaws be contained i n the n o t i c e of such s p e c i a l meeting. 
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APPROVED AND RATIFIED as, of t h i s 15th day of May, 1991, by the 
undersigned, c o n s t i t u t i n g aljl of the Directors (whether one or 
more) of the corporation. 

i r i A . Burris, 
Director 
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TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. #6 

TIGER, INC. 

TIGER'S CURRENT PUC LICENSE # A - 1 2 5 0 8 1 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

"YCOM, 
SBUREAU 



PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF: A-125081 

Application of Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. for the right to begin to offer, render, furnish or supply natural gas supply services to large 
commercial and industrial customers, within the service territories of Columbia Gas of Pa, Peoples Natural Gas Company, PG Energy, 
PECO Energy Company, UGI Utilities, Inc., PFG Gas, Inc., Equitable Gas Company, and National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation 
within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission hereby certifies that after an investigation and/or hearing, it has, by its report 
and order made and entered, found and determined that the granting of the application is necessary or proper for the service, 
accommodation, convenience and safety of the public and hereby issues, evidencing the Commission's approval, to the applicant 
this: 

LICENSE FOR NATURAL GAS SUPPLIER. 

In Witness Whereof, The PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION has caused these presents to be signed and 
sealed, and duly attested by its Secretary at its office in the city of Harrisburg this 2nd day of June, 2000. 

Secretary 
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TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 7 7 

TIGER, INC. 

TIGER'S TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

APPENDEXA 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



£ . Disclosi- f Liabilities and Investigations 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit ' \ 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. does not have, nor has had any existing pending or past rulings, 
judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory investigations, or 
any other matter that could adversely impact our financial condition, operational status or 
ability to provide the services. 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITy COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

TIGER, INC. 

#16 

STANDARDS, BILLING PRACTICES, TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING SERVICE AND CONSUMER EDUCATION 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. #16A 

TIGER, INC. 

TIGER'S CONTACT FOR CONSUMER SERVE AND COMPLAINTS: 

BETHANY SOLER 
Gas Operations Analyst/CONSUMER SERVICE 
BSOLERtgTIGERNATURALGAS.COM 
C: 918-513-2123 
1422 E. 71 S T , SUITE J 
TULSA, OK 74136 
TOLL FREE PHONE: 888-875-6122 
TOLL FREE FAX: 888-294-7660 

ALTERNATE CONTACT: 
Johnathan Burris 
Vice President, Marketing 
JBurris(5)TigerNaturalGas.com 
Tel: (888) 875-6122 ex.226 
Direct: (918) 551-1226 
Fax: (918)491-6659 
Cell: (918) 619-2081 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTliixy r r A. 



JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Inc. 

NATURAL GAS PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

Contracts TI-P)SAMPLE 

1. Nature of Service: Seller. Tiger, Inc., agrees to sell and Buyer, SAMPLE agrees to purchase and receive natural gas to serve 

100% of the gas requirements for location indicated in the form of guaranteed supply on a Firm basis. 

2. Term: Term o f this Agreement shall commence and become effective the date of this contract or date o f first gas deliveries 

available thereafter for 12 months, with yearly renewals thereafter unless canceled by either party upon 60 days written notice 

prior to yearly renewal 

3. Quantity: Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Buyer all natural gas requirements each month during the term 

including applicable LDC shrinkage. 

4. Price: Pricing, terms and conditions are located on the attached transaction confirmation. Oral transactions shall be 

considered legally binding. A wrinen Transaction Confirmation shall be executed by both parties after the oral transaction to 

confirm the parties agreed upon terms. 

5. Delivery Point: The point of delivery shall be the SAMPLE Citygate. Tiger shall be responsible to purchase and pay for the 

firm transportation and all other cost associated with the transportation rates for delivery to the Citygate. Title to all gas shall 

pass from Seller to Buyer at this delivery point. 

6. Quantity and Measurement: Al l gas shall be measured in accordance with currently acceptable industry standards and shall 

meet the quality and BTU specification ofthe transporting pipelines. 

7. Warranty of Tit le: Seller warrants its title and right to sell all natural gas delivered here under and warrants that such gas shall 

be free and clear from liens and adverse claims and is in conformity with all valid laws, order, rules and regulations of duly 

constituted authorities having jurisdiction. 

8. Bil l ing and Payment: On or before the fifteenth (15th) of the month following each month of deliveries, Seller shall render to 

Buyer an invoice relating the total amount of gas sold hereunder during the preceding calendar month. Within fifteen days (15) 

of receipt o f said invoice, Buyer shall render payment to Seller for the total amount o f gas nominated (purchased) hereunder 

during the preceding calendar month. Interest shall be charged on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1.5% per month (18% 

annualized rate) from the due date until past due balance is received. I f Buyer fails to pay thirty (30) days after payment is due, 

Seller, in addition to any other remedy it may have hereunder, may suspend further delivery of gas until such amount is paid in 

ful l . Earlv termination damages mav aoDlv. 

9. Force Majeure: Neither party hereto shall be liable for any failure or performance due to causes beyond its reasonable control, 

the occurrence of which could not have been prevented by the exercise of due diligence, such as acts of God, acts o f the other 

party, acts o f civil or military authority, fires, strikes, floods, epidemics, war or riot. 

10. Assignment: This contract may not be assigned without the written consent o f both parties. Such consent shall not be 

unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

11. Governing Laws: This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State o f Oklahoma. 

12. Taxes: The price shall include taxes imposed prior to the delivery point. Al l other taxes, tariffs, laws, orders, rules, and fees 

shall be passed through to Buyer. Seller may supply an appropriate city, state or federal certificate of tax-exemption. 

13. Liability: Seller, TIGER, shall be liable for furnishing all gas requirements for Buyer on a f irm basis (as outlined above), along 

with providing nomination data. During periods of gas system constraints, Buyer may be required to purchase/sell additional 

gas over their MDQ or baseload amount at then current market price and pass through io Buyer. 

14. Credit: Credit information must be submitted by Buyer to Seller upon request by Seller. Seller, in its sole judgment, shall make 

a determination i f Buyer meets credit acceptability. I f Buyer has reasonable grounds for insecurity regarding creditworthiness. 

Seller may demand adequate assurance for gas deliveries in the form and amount reasonably acceptable by Seller. 

15. Event o f Default: Event o f default shall mean (i) the failure o f either Buyer or its guarantor to make any payment required by the 

due date and the failure is not remedied within ten (10) days of receipt o f written demand for cure; or ( i i ) the failure o f Buyer to 

provide satisfactory credit assurance within ten (10) days of said demand. Upon the occurrence o f an Event of Default, the non-

defaulting party may; (i) suspend future natural gas deliveries; ( i i ) terminate and liquidate any agreements between Buyer and 

Seller; ( i i i ) determine a settlement amount by calculating gains, loses, and costs (including reasonable attorney's fees) incurred 

as the result of the liquidation and collections of monies owed to the other party. The settlement amount due the non-defaulting 

oartv wil l be due within five (5) davs ofthe receiot o f written notice. 



16. Changes in Laws: This agreement is subject to all tariffs, laws, orders, rules, Taxes and regulations issued, approved by or on 
file with duly constituted governmental authorities having jurisdiction ("Laws"). Any changes in Laws that affect the Price may 
be passed through to Buyer. 

17. Notices: Wrinen notices, confirmations, billing statements or other correspondence relating to this Agreement shall go to: 

S E L L E R : TIGER, INC. 

1422 E. 71st St. Suite J . 

TULSA, OK 74136 

SELLER: Wire Transfer or ACH Numbers (if applicable): 

BANK: BANK OF OKLAHOMA 

ABA: 103900036 

ACCT: 208357351 

Other Details: For Credit to the Account of Tiger, Inc. 

Executed this 26th day of June, 2013 

S E L L E R : TIGER, INC. 

Seller's Signature: 

Printed Name: 
Official Title: 

SAMPLE 

SAMPLE 

BUYER Name: 

Facility Address: 

City, State, Zip, County: SAMPLE, SAMPLE SAMPLE 

BUYER PAYMENTS SAMPLE 

Attention: 

Billing Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Email invoices to: 

SAMPLE 

SAMPLE 

SAMPLE, SAMPLE SAMPLE 

SAMPLE 

BUYER: 

Buyer's Signature: 

Printed Name: 

Official Title: 

SAMPLE 



TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 
FOR IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 

Inc. 

DATE: June 26, 2013 

TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION #: 

This Transaction Confirmation is subject to the Natural Gas Purchase Agreement dated June 26, 2013 between Seller and Buyer. 
The terms of this Transaction Confirmation are binding unless disputed in writing within 2 Business Days of receipt unless 
otherwise specified in the Natural Gas Purchase Agreement. 

S E L L E R : 
Tiger, Inc. 
1422 E. 71st St., Suite J 
Tulsa, OK 74136 

Attn: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Base Contract No. 
Transporter: 
Transporter Contract No.: 

R. F. Smith 
918 491-6998 
918 491-6659 
Tl-P) SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 

BUYER: 
SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 
SAMPLE, SAMPLE SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 

Attn: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Base Contract No.: 
Transporter: _____ 
Transporter Contract Number; 
Utility Account Number: 

SAMPLE 

Tl-P) SAMPLE 
SAMPLE 

Contract Price: $??? per Dth 

Delivery Period: Begin: July-13 End: June-15 

Performance Obligation and Contract Quantity: (Select one, if applicable) 

Firm (Fixed Quantity): 
See Special Conditions 

Firm (Variable Quantity): 
MMBtus/day Minimum 
MMBtus/day Maximum 

Interruptible: 
Up to MMBtus/day 

Delivery Point(s): SAMPLE city gate for delivery to acct. ?????? 

Special Conditions: 

- Volumes are subject to zero.(O) allowable tolerance from the contract volumes. Tiger will allow for the conversion of fixed volumes to a fixed price on a best efforts 
basis. Any volumes converted to a fixed price will have zero allowable tolerance. Any variance from the contracted volumes will be priced based on mar*et condftions 
at the time of occurrence. 

- Contract volumes (Dth at the city gate}: 

- Any taxes (gross receipts, sales, etc.) imposed by federal, state or local governments will be passed through to the customer as a separate line on the invoice and • 
are not included in the above rate. 

• Pricing is subject to customer meeting Tiger's creditworthiness requirements. 

Seller: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

Tiger, Inc. Buyer: SAMPLE 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

Dun & Bradstreet # 
Tade Reference 
Tade Reference 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. / TIGER, INC. 

Disc losure Statement Format 
for Natural G a s Suppl iers 

This is an agreement for natural gas services, between TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. / TIGER, INC. 
{"TIGER") and CUSTOMER: 

('CUSTOMER") 

Background 

• We at TIGER are licensed by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to offer and supply natural 
gas services in Pennsylvania. Our PUC license number is A-125081. 

• We set the prices and charges that you pay. The Public Utility Commission regulates distribution or 
delivery prices and services. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission regulates interstate pipeline 
prices and services. 

• If you ask us, we can bill you directly for our service. 

• Right of Recision - You may cancel this agreement at any time before midnight of the third business 
day after receiving this disclosure. 
Definitions 

• Interstate Pipeline Charges - Charges for moving natural gas to the distribution lines of a distribution 
company. 
• Nonbasic Charges - Tiger will define each nonbasic sen/ice being offered. 
Terms of Service 

1. (a) Basic Service Prices - You will pay rate per DTH for the commodity of natural gas based upon the 
NYMEX LAST DAY SETTLEMENT plus $1.00 per DTH. You are responsible for any service and delivery 
charges imposed by your local distribution company. 

2. Length of Agreement - You will buy your natural gas services for the above street address from 
TIGER beginning on the date of first delivers for a period of one year. 

3. Special Terms and Conditions - TIGER will provide all of your natural gas supply. All applicable 
taxes will be passed through to the customer on their invoice. Oral transactions made between you and 
Tiger's representatives are considered legally binding. 

4. Special Services - n/a. 

5. Penalties, Fees and Exceptions - A late payment fee of $10 and interest charges of 1.5% per 
month will be assessed for any invoice that is not paid by the due date. If you cancel your 
contract before the end date, it will result in a $50 early termination fee. 

6. Cancellation Provisions - Cancelling your contract before the end of the primary term will result in an 
early termination fee of $50 per account. There is no early termination fee if cancellation is initiated by 
TIGER, however you are still responsible for any gas charges up to the actual termination date. 

7. Renewal Provision - Your contract will renew for an additional year automatically at the end of your 
agreement. If you do not want to renew automatically, you must send us written notice at least 60 days 
prior to the end of your agreement. 



0 

8. Agreement Expiration/Change in Terms - If you have a fixed term agreement with us and it is 
approaching the expiration date or if we propose to change our terms of service, we will send you written 
notice in each of our last three bills or in separate mailings before either the expiration date or the 
effective date of the changes. We will explain your options in these three advance notices. 

9. Dispute Procedures - Contact us with any questions concerning our terms of service. You may call 
the PUC if you are not satisfied after discussing your terms with us. 

10. Contact Information 
Supplier Name: TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC/TIGER, INC. 
Address: 1422 E. 7 1 a ' , SUITE J, TULSA, OK 74136 
Phone Number: 918-491-6998 or 888-875-6122 
Internet Address: www.tiqernaturalqas.com 

Distribution Company Name: 
Provider of Last Resort Name: 
Phone Number: 
Internet Address: 

Public Utility Commission (PUC) 
Address: P.O. Box 3265 Hamsburg, PA 17105-3265 
Natural Gas Competition 
Hotline Number: 
Universal Service Program 
Name: 
Phone Number: 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

TIGER, INC. 

#17 

FINANCIAL FITNESS 

RECEIVED 
2 6 2013 



" Corporate Structure 
Exhibit A-15 Corporate Strut , ^ 

TIGER NATURAL GAS ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

Lori Nalley President 

Bob Smith Executive Vice President 

Pam Ward Contract Administrator 

Debbie Smith Corporate Secretary/Treasurer 

Becky Walkev Accounts, Receivable Analyst 

Molly Carr Administrative Assistant 

Todd Campbell Director Gas Supply 

Rick Tessmer Director Northeast Operations 

Rick Phillips Operations Manager 

Manuel Rios End-User Support Analyst 

Jim Isenhour Vice President Commercial Sales 

Pamela Preston,..Commercial Sales Contract Administrator 

Mimi Chan Gas MarketitiB Repiesemative 

Janet Aery Director Gas Control Services 

Cheryl Shavney Senior Gas Controller 

Cheryl Brooks Senior Gas Controller 

Linda Rhue Senior Gas Controller 

Rebecca Goombi Gas Controller 

Brent Gardner Soil ware Development Analyst 

John Burris Vice President Marketing 

Bethany Soler Energy Marketing Specialist 

Devon Davidson Manager, Business Development 

Casey Duck Energy Marketing Specialist 

Kellie Wendland Senior E nergy Marketing Specialist 

Mike Henderson Energy Marketing Specialist 

McKenzie Bales Energy Marketing Specialist 

Stephen Hendri> Energy Marketing Specialist 

Teiesa Walker Chief Financial Officer 

Jennifer St. Clair Corporate Controller 

Megan Leverich Junior Accountant 

Ami Correa Accounts Receivable Analyst 

Catmen King Financial Accountant 

Anita Canwright Director Accounting Operations 

Megan Tedlock Senior Accounts Analyst 

Robin jay Accounts Analyst 

Stephanie Burris Accounting Analyst 

Anthony Cianflone Director Rocky Mountain Operations 

Brian Davidson Marketing Representative 

Tiger Waturcf Gas, Inc. is o Sub-S Corporotion jormed in 1991, in the Stole o) OK. 

Tiger hos one Jully owned subsidiary. Tiger, Inc. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS. 



ASSETS: 

UNAUDHEO 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED 

BALANCE SHEET 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2013 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TRADE 

LESS: ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL 

NOTES/MISC RECEIVABLE 

PREPAID EXPENSES/DEPOSITS 

OTHER ASSETS 

O&G PROPERTIES 

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 

less: accumulaled depiecialion 

CONTRACTS-IKUN 

CONT RACTS-RE DWOOD 

less: accumulated amortizalion 

TOTAL ASSETS: 

LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/TRADE 
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
LEGAL SUSPENSE 
SECURED WORKING CAPITAL 
NOTES PAYABLE 
TAXES PAYABLE 
CAPITAL / EQUITY 
RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 
ACCUMULATED EARNINGS • CURRENT 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 

4.825.694.69 

22.139,150.27 

(371.556.63) 

2.132.460.79 

308.972.18 

297.819.67 

1.382.916.53 

(1,156.510.58) 

357.000.00 

2,100,000.00 

(2,457.000.00) 

2 9,558.046.92 

16.925,345.33 
2.633,700.77 

1.390.526.25 

100.00 

5.500.105.42 

1,109.169.15 

29,558.946.92 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE f INANCIAl 

•ATA IN THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENT S ACCURATELY REFLECT THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL 

STATUS AS OF MARCH 31.2013 

DATE: SIGNED: 

TITLE: 

T 



UNAUDITED 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31. 2013 

REVENUE: 

Less: 

GROSS PROFIT: 

OTHER INCOME: 

TOTAL INCOME: 

Less: 

NET PROFIT (LOSS): 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 

GENERAL OPERATING & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 

DEPLETION. DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 

60,4 24,173.99 

57.141.539.27 

3,282,63-1.72 

13.510.51 

3,296,145.23 

2.164,289.99 

22.686.09 

1,1 09.169.15 



ASSETS: 

UNAUDITED 

TIGER NATURAL GAS. INC. 
CONSOUOATED 

BALANCE SHEET 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 3 1 , 2012 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - TRADE 

LESS: ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL 

NOTES/MISC RECEIVABLE 

PREPAID EXPENSES/DEPOSITS 

OTHER ASSETS 

O&G PROPERTIES 

FURNITURE S EQUIPMENT 

less: accumulaled depredBllon 

CONTRACTS-IKUN 

CONTRACTS-REDWOOD 

less', accumulaled amortization 

TOTAL ASSETS: 

LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUIPC: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/TRADE 
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
LEGAL SUSPENSE 
SECURED WORKING CAPITAL 
NOTES PAYABLE 
TAXES PAYABLE 
CAPITAL / EQUITY 
RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 
ACCUMULATED EARNINGS - CURRENT 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY: 

2.632.728.60 

23,051.003.70 

(341.602.23) 

3.505,462.00 

314,006.64. 

4,013.313.00 

1.371,238.45 

(1,1 33.824.49) 

3 57.000.00 

2.1 00,000.00 
(2,4 57,000.00) 

33,4 13.113.76 

24.763,419.96 

1,831,238.18 

1,318.250.19 

100.00 

2,992,475.73 

2,507,629.69 

33,413,113.76 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE FINANCIAL 

DATA IN THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ACCURATELY REFLECT THE COMPANYS FINANCIAL 

STATUS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012. 

DATE: 



UNAUDITED 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 
COWSOUDATED 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012 

REVENUE: 

Less: 

GROSS PROFIT: 

OTHER INCOME: 

TOTAL INCOME: 

Less: 

NET PROFIT (LOSS): 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 

GENERAL OPERATING & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 

DEPLETION, DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 

166,939,aB0.fl9 

155,811,429.01 

11.127,651.88 

33.009.91 

11,160.661.79 

8.555,671.71 

97,160.39 

2,507,629.69 



GrantThornton 

Consolidated FinanciaJ Statements and Report of 

Independent Certified Public .Accountants 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 
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GrantThornton 

Audit • l a ) • Advisory 

Gianl Thomlon LLP 
?431 E.6l 'Sl ieei 
Suile MX) 
Tulsa. OK 74136-170B 

I 918.B77.080O 
F 9 t 8 B77.0805 
www.G'anlThoinlon.com 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

S t o c k h o l d e i 

T i g e r N a r u r a ) G a s , I n c . 

W e have aud i t ed (he a c c o m p a n y i n g c o n s o l i d a l e d ba lance sheets o f T i g e r Na tu raJ G a s , I n c . (an 

O k J a h o m a c o r p o r a t i o n ) and subs id ia ry ( the " C o m p a n y " ) as o f D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2 0 1 1 and 2 0 1 0 , 

a n d the i c i a i e d c o n s o l i d a t e d s ta temen ts o f i n c o m e a n d r e t a i n e d ea rn ings , and cash f l o w s f o r the 

years t h e n e n d e d . T h e s e f i nanc ia l s t a temen ts are the r e s p o n s i b i l i r y o f the C o m p a n y ' s 

m a n a g e m e n t . O u r r e s p o n s i b i l i t y is to express an o p i n i o n o n these f i nanc ia l s t a t e m e n t s based 

o n o u r aud i ts . 

W e c o n d u c t e d o u r aud i ts i n acco rdance w i t h a u d i t i n g s tandards genera l l y a c c e p t e d i n the 

U n i t e d States o f A m e r i c a es tab l i shed by the A m e r i c a n I n s t i t u t e o f C e r t i f i e d P u b l i c 

A c c o u n t a n t s . T h o s e s tandards r c q u u e that w e p l a n and p e r f o r m the audi t t o o b t a i n r e a s o n a b l e 

assurance a b o u t w h e t h e r the f i nanc ia l s i a i e m e n t s are f ree o f m a t e r i a l m i s s t a t e m e n t . A n aud i t 

i n c l u d e s c o n s i d e r a t i o n o f i n t e r n a l c o n t j o l o v e r f i nanc ia l i c p o r t i n g as a basis fo r d e s i g n i n g aud i t 

p r o c e d u r e s that axe a p p r o p r i a t e i n the c i r c u m s t a n c e s , b u t n o t f o r the p u r p o s e o f e x p r e s s i n g an 

o p m j o n o n the e f fec t i veness o f the C o m p a n y ' s i n t e r n a l c o n t r o l ove r f i n a n c i a l r e p o r t i n g . 

A c c o r d i n g l y , we express n o such o p i n i o n . A n audi t a lso i nc ludes e x a m i n i n g , o n a test bas is , 

e v i d e n c e s u p p o r t i n g the a m o u n t s and d i sc losu res i n the f i nanc ia l s t a t e m e n t s , a s s e s s i n g the 

a c c o u n t i n g p r i n c i p l e s used a n d s i g n i f j c a m es t imates m a d e by m a n a g e m e m , as we l l as e v a l u a t i n g 

the o v e r a l l f m a n c i i d s t a i e m e n i p r e s e n t a t i o n . W e be l ieve tha i ou r aud i ts p r o v i d e a r e a s o n a b l e 

basis for ou r o p i n i o n . 

I n our o p i n i o n , the c o n s o l i d a l e d f i nanc ia l s t a temen ts r e f e r r e d to a b o v e p resen t f a i r l y , i n all 

m a t e r i a l respects , ihe f i nanc ia l p o s i t i o n o f T i g e r N a t u r a l Gas , I n c . and s u b s i d i a r y as o f 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2011 and 2 0 1 0 , and the resu l ts o f the i r o p e r a t i o n s and the i r cash f loAvs f o r the 

years t h e n e n d e d , i n c o n f o r m i t y w i t h a c c o u n t i n g p r i n c i p l e s genera l l y accep ted i n t h e U n i t e d 

Slates o f A m e r i c a . 

T u l s a , O k J a h o m a 

A p r i l 27 , 2 0 1 2 

G i t n l 1 hern ton LLP 



Tiger Natura] Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Consolidated balance sheets 

December 31, 2011 and 2010 

2011 2010 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalenis 

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubiful accounis of 

1199,393 in 2011 and t83,!$8 in 2010 

Piepaids and other assets 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY A N D E Q U I P M E N T , net 

OTHER ASSETS 

Total assets 

L I A B I L I T I E S A N D S T O C K H O L D E R ' S E Q U I T Y 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilides 

Total current liabilides 

COMMITMENTS A N D CONTINGENCIES 

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY: 
Common stock of $ 1 par value, 50,000 shares authorized, 

100 shares issued and outstanding 
Retained earnings 

Total stockholder's equity 

Total liabilities and stockholder's equity 

1,965,015 

26,070,610 

5,722,338 

33,757,963 

283,709 

102.706 

1,617,973 

25,941,625 

5,562,687 

33,122,285 

. 226,796 

102,706 

5 34,144,378 $ 33,451,787 

$ 26,681,481 
2,731,110 

29,412,591 

27,234,152 
2,446,169 

29,680,321 

100 
4,731,687 

4,731,787 

100 
3,771,366 

3,771,466 

% 34,144,378 $ 33,451,787 

lire accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Consolidated statements of income and retajned earnings 

Foi the years ended Dccembei 31, 2011 and 2010 

REVENUES: 

NaturaJ gas sales • commercial and other 

Elecuicity sales 

Total revenues 

OPERATING COSTS A N D EXPENSES: 
C o s t o f na tu ra l gas s o l d 

Cost of electricity sold 
General and administrative expenses 

Depreciation and amortizadon 

Total operating costs and expenses 

I N C O M E FROM OPERATIONS 

INTEREST I N C O M E 

LETTER OF CREDIT FEES A N D INTEREST EXPENSE 

N E T I N C O M E 

R E T A I N E D EARNINGS, beginning of year 

D I V I D E N D S PAID 

R E T A I N E D E A R N I N G S , end of year 

2011 20)0 

200,558,615 5 189,575,628 
1,446,478 213,667 

202,005,093 189,787,295 

190,857,727 180,532,157 

1,429,759 197,684 

7,957,049 7,285,314 
81,475 578,054 

200,326,010 188,593,209 

1,679,083 1,194,086 

35,735 38,610 

(49,898) (29,851) 

1,664,920 1,202,845 

3,771,366 3,624,950 

(704,599) (1,056,429) 

4,731,687 J 3,771,366 

The accompanying notes are an inlegial part of these consolidaled financial siaiements. 



Tiger Natura] Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Consolidated statements of cash flows 

Foi ihe yeais ended Deccmbei 31, 2011 and 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 

operating acuvities-

Deprcciation and amortization 

Provision for bad debts 

Change in assets and liabilides-

Accounis receivable 

Prepards and other assets 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating acdviucs 

CASH FLOWS FROM I N V E S T I N G A O T VI TIES: 
Purchase of customer contracts 
Purchases of property and ecjuipmenl 

Net cash used in investing activides 

CASH FLOWS FROM F I N A N C I N G ACTIVITIES: 
Dividends paid 

Net cash used in financing activities 

N E T INCREASE I N CASH 

CASH A N D CASH E Q U I V A L E N T S , beginning of year 

CASH A N D CASH E Q U I V A L E N T S , end of year 

2011 2010 

1,664,920 5 1,202,845 

81,475 578,054 
244,179 158,008 

(373,164) (694,921) 
(159,651) (1,539,366) 
(267,730) 2,723,720 

1,190,029 2,428,340 

(357,000) 
(138,388) (107,786) 
(138,388) (464,786) 

(704,599) (1,056,429) 
(704,599) (1,056,429) 

347,042 907,125 

1,617,973 710,848 

1,965,015 5S 1,617,973 

fhc accompanying notes aie an inlegial pail of these consolidaled financial statements. 



Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 

Dccembei 31,2011 and 2010 

A - G E N E R A L I N F O R M A T I O N 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. (the Company) is a supplier and manager of natural gas for the end-user customer. 

'Hie Company provides a full range of services including natural gas nominations, balancing and distnbuiion 

for the customer. The Company provides such services to the private and public sectors of the economy. 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company began providing electriciry servjees for the end-

user customer. The operations of the Company include Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. and its wholly-owned 

subsidiary. Tiger, Inc. AU signiOcanl intercompany transacuons have been eliminated in consolidation. 

B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A C C O U N T I N G POLICIES 

1 • Cash and.Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all cash in banks, and highly liquid investments with an original maturity o f tluce 
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents. At times, the balance of cash and cash equivalents held in 
financial institutions may exceed the FDIC insurance limit. Management believes the risk of loss is mitigated 
by the reputation and history of the instirutions selected. 

2. Furniture and Equipment 

Office furnituie and equipment is recorded al cost. The Company provides depreciation based on the 

straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 2 to 1 2 years. 

3. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the consolidated financial siaiements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions thai 
affeel reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilicies ai the dale 
of the consolidated Gnandal statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual lesults could differ from those estimates, in the near term. 

A. Income Taxes 

The Company is a Subchapter S Corporation. As such, ihe Company is nol subject to federal income lax, 
since laxaiion is ordinarily imposed at the stockholder level. 

The Company evaluates uncertain tax positions for recognition and measurement in the consolidated 
financial siaiements. To recognize a tax position, ihe Company deteimines whether it is more likely than not 
that ihe lax positions will be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or 
litigation, based on the technical merits of the position. A tax position thai meets the more likely than not 
threshold is measured to determine the amount of benefii to be recognized in the consolidaled financial 
siaiements. The amount of tax benefit recognized with respect to any tax position is measured as ihe largest 
amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon setdement. The Company had no 
uncertain lax positions that required recogniuon in the consolidated financial siaiements ai IDecember 31, 
2011 and 2010. Any interest or penalues would be recognized as a component of income tax expense. 



Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements - continued 

Dccembei 31, 2011 and 2010 

b. Revenue Recogmtion 

Revenue is tecognirxd upon delivery of ihe iciaied natural gas volumes oi as services are performed for the 

end-user customer. Electricity revenue is recognized upon delivery of the related eleciric -volumes or as 

services are performed for the end-user cusiomei. 

6. Natural Gas Contracts 

The Company eniers into contracts for both the purchase and sale of natural gas to f u l f j l l its business 

rccjuircments to end-user customers. These conuacts qualify for the normal purchase/normal sale exception 

to accounting for derivatives. Jn accordance with required accounting principles regarding normal 

purchase/normal sale contracts, the Company documents the qualification for this exception a i the inception 

of those contracts. 

7. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist 
principally of accounts receivable from its customers. Accounts receivable are recorded at amounts billed to 
customers less an allowance for doubtful accounis. The allowance is based on management's assessment of 
the realizabiliry of customer accounts. Management's assessment is based on the overall credit worthiness of 
the Company's customers and any specific disputes. The Company generally does nol require collateral for 
iis trade receivables. A l December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company's allowance for doubtful accounis was 
5199,393 and 883,158, respectively. During 2011 and 2010, the Company had no customers thai accounted 
for more than 1 0% of total revenues or accounts icceivable. 

8. Siaiements of Cash Flows 

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company made cash payments for Jetter of credit 
fees and inieresi of $49,898 and $29,851, jespecuvcly. 

9. Shipping and Handling 

Shipping and handling fees billed to customers are included in revenues and the related cosis arc included in 
the cost of natural gas sold. 

10. Advertising Cosis 

AD advertising costs of the Company are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses totaled approximately 
3231,265 and 5196,368 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. 



Tiger Naiuml Gas, Inc. and Subsidiary 

Notes to the consolidated financiaJ statements - continued 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

C - PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at December 31 consisted of the following: 

Computers, software systems and related equipment 
Furniture, fixrures and other 
Ecss- accumulated dcpicciation 

Net property and equipment 

201 

$ 1,077,064 5 
243,309 

(1,036,664) 

S 283,709 $ 

2010 

943,781 
240,854 

(957,839) 

226,796 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company recorded an impairment charge o f $165,190 for 
non-producing oil and gas properties, which resulted in the oil and gas properties being fully depreciated and 
removed from the Company's financial statements. "J'be impairment charge is recorded wi th i j ) depreciation 
and amortization on the consolidated statements of income. 7"he Company had no impairments of property 
and equipment during 2011. 

D - I N T A N G I B L E ASSETS 

On May 27, 2010, the Company purchased customer conuacts from I K U N Energy, LLC for !$357,000. The 
effective date of the transaction was June 1, 2010. The Company assigned estimated lives of six months to 
the customer contracts and all six months of amoitization was recorded in 201 0. 

E - E M P L O Y E E BENEFITS 

The Company has a Simple IRA Plan, under which employees who are at least 21 years old and have 

completed one year of service are eligible to participate. Employees' contributions are matched by the 

Company up to 3%. For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had total matching 

contributions of 566,663 and $66,269, respectively. 

F • COMMITMENTS A N D CONTINGENCIES 

In Api i l 2008, the Company entered into an operating agreement with Pacific Summil Energy LLC (PSE), 
pursuant to which PSE agreed to sell natural gas to the Company for resale to designated customers. The 
operating agreement (as amended) has a term that began on June 1, 2008 and ends on March 3 1 , 2013. The 
operating agreement (as amended) specifics that PSE will provide the Company with credit support services 
in the form of letters of credit issued by Sumitomo Corporation of America, parent company of PSE, to 
third party suppliers in an aggregate amount not to exceed 512,000,000. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, 
there were appioximateiy 510,390,000 and S9,281,000, respectively, of outstanding letters of credit under this 
agreement. Concurrent with the operating agreement, the Company also entered into a security agreement 
which giants PSE a first lien security interest in the Company's accounts receivable associated with the 
Company's sales of the natural gas acquired from PSE. 

In connection with the Company's purchase of customer conuacts from Redwood Resources Marketing, 
LLC (Redwood), the Company entered into an agreement with PSE dated November 25, 2008, to allow the 
Company to use 52,100,000 in funds owed to PSE under the operating agreement to pay for the purchase of 



T i g e r N a t u r a ] Gas, I n c . and Subs id i a r y 

Notes to the consolidated financiaJ statements - cont inued 

Dccembei 31, 2011 and 2010 

cus iomei conuacts f i o m Redwood. The Company made payments to PSE equal to 8 5 % o f t h e monthly 

Redwood net proceeds (as defined in the agreement) for December 2008 and 9 0 % of the m o n t h l y Redwood 

net proceeds for each remaining mon th o f the repayment period. The repayment period e n d e d wi th the 

payment of the month ly Redwood net proceeds for November 2009, which occurred on ^December 25, 

2009. 

As addit ional considerauon for PSE agreeing to continue to supply natural gas to the C o m p a n y under the 

opc ia t ing agreement for resale by the Company to Redwood customers, and m addit ion to t h e amounts due 

PSE in connecuon with this agreement, the Company was obligated to pay PSE the fo l lowing: 

(a) for each month of the repayment per iod, 5% o f the positive difference between ( 1 ) the monthly 

Redwood net proceeds atuibutable to such m o n t h , minus (2) the por t ion o f t h e m o n t h l y Redwood 

net proceeds atuibutable to such m o n t h that are paid to PSE pursuant to (he repayment terms o f 

the $2,100,000. These payments were made w i th the repayments o f the $2,100,000 de scribed above; 

and 

(b) 30% o f the monthly Redwood net proceeds attributable to each m o n t h o f the payment per iod, 

which was the period of 12 months commencing on the first day o f the m o n t h fo l lowing the 

repayment period for the $2,100,000. This payment period began on December 1, 2O09 and ended 

on November 30, 2010. 

At December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010, the Company had $21,699,113 and $25,337,389, respectively, in accounis 

payable to PSE related to purchases o f natural gas. There was no accrued interest al December 3 1 , 2011 or 

2010. At December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010, the Company had $163,871 and $564,128, respectively, in accounts 

receivable f r om PSE relaled to natural gas that was sold back to PSE by die Company. 

Leases 

The Company leases off ice space under noncancellable agreements, which expire in 2012 a n d 2013. The 

Company also leased office equipment under agreements, which expired in 2011. 

Lease expense for the years ended December 3 1 , 2011 and 2010, was approximately $1 50,1 59 and $147,809, 

respectively. The approximate future aggregate m i n i m u m lease commitments under the leases are as fol lows: 

2012 5 78,090 

2013 18,800 
2014 

96,890 

G • SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through Apr i l 27, 2012, the date the financial statements were 

available lo be issued. N o subsequent events were identiGcd requir ing addiuonal recogniuon o r disclosure in 

the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 



• Annual Reportj 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 

Exhibit < I 

Tiger Nalural Gas; Inc. is a privaiely held company and does not issue Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. Tiger does however, have jmdited financial siaiements and full audit 
reports for the past two years which are c X ' t W c K e c i . 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



: SEC Filings 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit 

Tiger Nalural Gas, Inc. is a privately held company and does not have any SEC filing 
requirements. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. tO-304-GA-CRS 



: Bankruptcy Information 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 

Exhibit ^} 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. has been in business since 1991 and has not had any occurrence 
of reorganizations, protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings. 
Tiger has no parent company. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 



Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit 

: Merger Iniormation 

{ 1 

Tiger Natura] Gas, Inc. has had no dissolutions, mergers or acquisition activity in the 
history of its existence. The corporation was formed in 1991 as a single shareholder, 
Sub-S privately held coiporation and remains in this status today' ~~ ~~ 

Tiger Nalural Gas, Inc. 
Case Nn, W-SfM-GA-nRS 



. Disclosure of Ccr' mer Proiection Violations 

Tige~ Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit. 

Tiger Natura] Gas, Inc., nor any of its' employees or officers does not have, nor has had 
any existing pending or past rulings, judgments, or convictions regarding fraud, consumer 
protection or antitrust Jaws. 

Tiger Nalural G as, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



S- . Disclosi/ ' f Liabililies and Invesligalions 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit H 

Tiger Natural Gas, Jnc. does not have, nor has had any existing pending or past ruJings, 
judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory investigations, or 
any other matter that could adversejy impact our financiaJ condition, operafionaj slatus or 
ability to provide the services. 

Tigef Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



-. Disclp"""'e ol Cenification Denial, Curtailment, 
{ _jspension,ot Revocation 

T i g e r N a t u r a l Gas , I n c . 

E x h i b i t : 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc., has not had any certification, license, or application to provide 
natura] gas or retail wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended or revoked, or 
terminated since its certification. Nor has Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. ever failed to deliver 
natural gas per it's contractual commitment. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304'GA-CRS 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. #17B 

TIGER, INC. 

Tiger holds a long term supply agreement with a subsidiary of Sumitomo Corporation of America. This 

agreement ensures that Sumitomo Corporation will financially support Tiger for any required pipeline or 

local distribution company credit requirements. If needed, Sumitomo Corporation will issue a 

GUARANTY and/or Letter of Credit on behalf of TIGER. 

Tiger is set up with all the applicable pipelines and has supplied the credit deposits either itself or 

Sumitomo Corporation on behalf of TIGER via a GUARANTY and/or Letter of Credit. I am attaching a 

GUARANTY to Columbia Gas Transmission and Columbia Gulf Transmission on behalf of TIGER. 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



/incipal Officers, Directors, & Partners 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit A-14 - Principal Officers, Directors & Partners 

President • 
Lori Johnson Nalley 
3 1 528 S. New Haven Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74137 
Ph (918)491-6998, Ext 205 

Executive Vice President 
Robert Smith 
1422 El]sl 

Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph{ 918)491-6998, Ext 213 

Secretary/Treasurer 
Deborah Smith 
1422 E 71s1 

Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph (91 8) 491-6998, Ext 207 

Chief Financial Officer 
Teresa Walker 
6867 S Evanston Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph (918)491-6998, Ext 208 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Director; 

Lori Johnson Nalley 
11528 S.New Haven Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74137 
Ph(9]8) 491-6998.Ext205 

Lori Johnson Nalley is 100% shareholder' 

Of'^i rvt 

Tiger Natural Gas; Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. 

TIGER, INC. 

#18 

TECHNICAL FITNESS 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

""SSSSSSSST" 
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S U M I T O M O C O R P O R A T I O N OF A M E R I C A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty Agreement (this "Guaranty") dated effective as of December 21, 2011, Is entered into 
by Sumitomo Corporation of America ("Guarantor"), a corporation organized under the laws of New York, in 
favor of Columbia Gas Transmission Corporation and Columbia Gulf Transmission Company (collectively 
"Counterparty"). 

Recitals: 

A. Guarantor desires that Counterparty enter into transactions with Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. ("Guaranteed 
Party"), under one or more agreements for the transportation of natural gas and other services (as amended, 
supplemented, renewed, or extended, without notice to the Guarantor, collectively, the "Contract"); and 

B. Guarantor will directly or indirectly benefit from the Contract to be entered into between Counterparty 
and Guaranteed Party; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Counterparty entering into the Contract with Guaranteed 
Party, Guarantor hereby covenants and agrees as follows: 

1. Guaranty. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, Guarantor hereby irrevocably and unconditionally 
guarantees the timely payment and performance when due of the obligations of Guaranteed Party (the 
"Obligations") to Counterparty under the Contract." To the extent that Guaranteed Party shall fail to pay or 
perform any Obligation, Guarantor shall promptly perform or pay to Counterparty the amount due. This 
Guaranty shall constitute a guarantee of performance and payment and not of collection. Guarantor shall also 
be liable for the reasonable attorneys' fees and reasonable expenses of Counterparty's external counsel 
incurred in any effort to collect or enforce any of the Obligations under this Guaranty; provided, however, such 
fees and expenses shall be payable by Guarantor only to the extent that Counterparty is successful in 
enforcing payment of the Obligations under this Guaranty. 

2. Limitations. Guarantor's liability hereunder shall be limited to performance of obligations and payment of 
amounts due expressly required to be made under the Contract (even if such payments are deemed to be 
damages) and in no event shall Guarantor be subject hereunder to consequential, exemplary, equitable, loss of 
profits, punitive, or any other damages, except to the extent specifically provided In the Contract to be due from 
Guaranteed Party. Guarantor reserves the right to assert rights, setoffs, counterclaims and other defenses 
which Guaranteed Party may have to payment of any Obligation under the Contract, other than defenses 
arising from the lack of validity or enforceability of any agreement arising from the defective formation of 
Guaranteed Party, ultra vires or other defense relating to Guaranteed Party's lack of authority to enter into or 
perform under any agreement, Guaranteed Party's lack of good standing or qualification to do business in any 
applicable jurisdiction within the United States or the bankruptcy, insolvency, dissolution, or liquidation of 
Guaranteed Party and other defenses expressly waived herein. The aggregate amount covered by this 
Guaranty shall not exceed U.S. $55,000 (Fifty-five Thousand US Dollars), plus reasonable attorneys' fees 
and reasonable expenses payable by Guarantor as provided herein. 

3. Termination. This Guaranty Is a continuing guaranty and shall remain in full force and effect unless and 
until terminated by Guarantor upon sixty (60) business days' prior written notice to Counterparty. No 
termination shall affect, release or discharge Guarantor's liabitity with respect to any Obligations existing or 
arising under the Contract prior to the effective date of termination. 

4. Nature of Guaranty. The Guarantor's obligations hereunder with respect to any Obligation shall not be 
affected by the existence, validity, enforceability, perfection, release, or impairment of value of any collateral for 
such Obligations. Counterparty shall not be obligated to file any claim relating to the Obligations owing to it in 
the event that Guaranteed Party becomes subject to a bankruptcy, reorganization, or similar proceeding, and 
the failure of Counterparty to so file shall not affect the Guarantor's obligations hereunder. In the event that.any 
payment to Counterparty in respect to any Obligations is rescinded or must otherwise be returned for any 
reason whatsoever, Guarantor shall remain liable hereunder in respect to such Obligations as if such payment 
had not been made. ^ y ^ ^ 

600 Gram Street - Suite 5000 Tel: 412.391-1892 JJJN 2 6 2013 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 Fax: 412. 765-2623 

http://www.sumitomocorp.com 
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU ^ . 



6. Subrogation. Guarantor waives its right to be subrogated to the rights of Counterparty with respect tb any 
Obligations paid or performed by Guarantor until ali Obligations have been fully and indefeaslbly paid to 
Counterparty, subject to no rescission or right of return, and Guarantor has fully and indefeasibly satisfied all of' 
Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty. 

6. Waivers. Guarantor hereby waives any circumstance which might constitute a legal or equitable discharge 
of a surety or guarantor, including but not limited to (a) notice of acceptance of this Guaranty, of the creation or 
existence of any of the Obligations and of any action by Counterparty in reliance hereon or in connection 
herewith; (b) presentment and demand concerning the liabilities of Guarantor; (c) notice of any dishonor or 
default by, or disputes with, Guaranteed Party; and (d) any right to require that any action or proceeding be 
brought against Guaranteed Party or any other person, or to require that Counterparty seek enforcement of any 
performance against Guaranteed Party or any other person, prior to any action against Guarantor under the 
terms hereof. Guarantor consents to the renewal, compromise, extension, acceleration, or other modification of 
the terms of the Obligations, and to any change, modification or waiver of the terms of the Contract, without In 
any way releasing or discharging Guarantor from its obligations hereunder. Except as to applicable statutes of 
limitation, no delay of Counterparty in the exercise of, or failure to exercise, any rights hereunder shall operate 
as a waiver of such rights, a waiver of any other rights, or a release of Guarantor from any obligations 
hereunder. 

7. Notice. Any payment demand, notice, correspondence or other document to be given hereunder by any 
party to another (herein coliectively called "Notice") shall be in writing and delivered personally or mailed by 
certified mall, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, or by facsimile, to the addresses set forth below. 
Notice given by personal delivery or mail shall be effective upon actual receipt, or, (f receipt (s refused or 
rejected, upon attempted delivery. Notice given by facsimile shall be effective upon actual receipt if received 
during the recipient's normal business hours, or at the beginning of the recipient's next business day after 
receipt if not received during the recipient's normal business hours. Ail Notices by facsimile shall be confirmed 
promptly after transmission in writing by certified mail or persona! delivery. Any party may change any address 
to which Notice is to be given to it by giving Notice as provided above of such change of address. 

8. Miscellaneous. THIS GUARANTY SHALL BE IN ALL RESPECTS GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT REGARD TO 
PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAWS. No term or provision of this Guaranty shall be amended or modified 
except in a writing signed by Guarantor and Counterparty. Counterparty may, upon notice to Guarantor, assign 
its rights hereunder without the consent of Guarantor. Guarantor may assign its rights and obligations 
hereunder only with the prior written consent of Counterparty, Subject to the foregoing, this Guaranty shall be 
binding upon Guarantor, its successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by 
Counterparty, its successors and assigns. All references herein to Guaranteed Party shall be deemed to 
include all successors and assigns, whether immediate or remote, of Guaranteed Party under the Contract. 
This Guaranty embodies the entire agreement and understanding between Guarantor and Counterparty, and 
supersedes all prior guaranties issued by Guarantor in connection with Obligations under the Contract. 

9. Representations and Warranties. The Guarantor represents and warrants as follows: 
a) The Guarantor is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of 
its incorporation and has full corporate power to execute, deliver and perform this Guaranty. 
b) The execution, delivery and performance of this Guaranty have been and remain duly authorized by all 
necessary corporate action and do not contravene the Guarantor's constitutional documents or any contractual 
restriction binding on the Guarantor or its assets. 
c) The audited financial statements of Guarantor (the "Financial Statement"), heretofore delivered to 
Counterparty or filed with the United States Securities Exchange Commission by Guarantor, present fairly the 
financial condition and results of operations of Guarantor and its consolidated subsidiaries as of the dates and 
for the period specified therein In conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles, and, 
except as otherwise expressly stated therein, consistently applied. Except as expressly stated to Counterparty 
in writing, there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition of Guarantor and its 
consolidated subsidiaries since the dates ofthe Financial Statements. 



written. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has executed this Guaranty effective as of the date first herein 

Sumitomo Corporation of America 

A B y : _ 

Name: Toshiaki Murai 

Title: Senior Vice President 

Address of Counterparty: 

Nisource Business Services - Pipeline 

Credit Relationship Manager 

Attn: Jaime Schwartz 

Fax No.; 614-460-6869 

Address of Guarantor; 

Sumitomo Corporation of America 

600 Third Avenue 

New York. NY. 10016-2001 

Attn: Credit Department 

Fax No.: 212-207-0844 



: Company History 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC 

HEADQUARTERS: 
1422 E. 71s' Street, Suite J 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136-5060 
Direct; 918-491-6998 
Toll Free: 1-888-875-6122 
hnp://www.tiaernatura]gas.coffl 

MANAGEMENT: 
Lori Nalley, President and Sole Shareholder 
Robert Smith, Executive Vice President 
Debbie Smith, Secretary/Treasurer 
Teresa Walker, Chief Financial Officer 

A Privately Held Firm 

A Certified Small 
Disadvantaged/Minority (American 
1 ndian)/Woman Enterprise 

^ Natural Gas, Inc. 

OVERVIEW: Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. ('Tiger1') excels at supplying 
natural gas and natural gas management services to commercial, 
industrial, and federal facilities. Tiger is headquartered in Tulsa, 
Oklahoma and has field offices in Oklahoma City, Denver, and 
Pittsburgh. Our current customer base consists of thousands of facilities 
including national retail chains, restaurants, manufacturers, hospitals, 
hotels,,ciry, state and federal facilities. 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE: Natural gas marketing, supply and energy 
management to end-use customers. 

KEY COMPANY ASSETS: Tiger places a strong emphasis on customer' 
service. Customer relationships are the key element 'to our success. 
Tiger graduated from the Small Business Administration's 8(a) program 
in Sept. 2005; and is currently certified with the SBA HUBZone program, 
the WBE -- Women's Business Enterprise National Council, Oklahoma 
Minority Supplier Development Council, TERO Cherokee Nation and the 
United States Depaitment of Interior. 

Tiger was founded in 199J as a Minority Owned Natural Gas Marketing Company. Tiger has over 400 
years of collective experience in all areas of the natural gas business. This vast, in-depth knowledge 
allows Tiger fo provide the highest level of service and support to our customers. Tiger has 
established a solid reputation by applying the basic principles of integrity, honesty and reliable 
customer service. 

As the United States' diverse population continues to grow. Fortune 1000 companies have instituted Diversity Programs thai 
are looking to the minority population to capture key relationships that can be built upon with minority owned companies. 
Additionally, the federal sector has become more in tune with meeting minority goals. Tiger is fill til ling these needs by 
offering competitive energy cost solutions. 

Updaied; May. 2009 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. .10-304-GA-CRS 



: Experience & Plans 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit 

Tiger provides natural gas marketing and energy management services to commercial, 
industrial and governmental facilities throughout the United States. Tiger is 
headquartered in Tulsa, Oklahoma, with field offices in Pennsylvania and Colorado. 
Tiger was formed in 1991 and remains wholly owned by our President and Owner, Lori 
Johnson Nalley. Tiger is'an American Indian/Woman owned business with the U.S. 
Small Business Administrations' HUBZone certification and a recent graduate of the 
SBA's 8(a) program. 

Tiger has been in business since 199|1 and our employees have over 300 years of 
cumulative knowledge of the natural gas market. Tiger excels at supplying natural gas 
and natural gas management services to our customers. Tiger places a strong emphasis 
on customer service and customer relations; which are key elements to our success. Tiger 
has been an approved shipper and supplier on the CG&E system for more than seven 
years. Tiger's gas supply management services include complete management and 
administration of all aspects of delivering our customer's natural gas supply. Tiger 
maintains an open and continuous communication with our customer's personnel during 
the implementation, and perfonnance of the contract. Tiger manages the nominations 
and balancing for our clients. 

The key personnel that handles customer contracts include: 

Robert Smith, Vice President, BSmithffiti£ernaUira|oas:com toll free 888 875-6122 or 
918 491-6998 extension 202, cell 9)K 855-0141. Mr. Smith facilitates initiation of 
contract, natural gas acquisition, management, hedging and any issues during the contract 
term. 
Janet Aery, Director Gas Control, iaerv.(g)tiaemaruralaas.com toll free 888 875-6122 or 
918 491-6998 extension 214. cell 918-724-8419. Mrs. Aery facilitates transportation 
scheduling, balancing, nomination and delivery of scheduled gas quantities. 
Anita Kennedy, Accounting, akennedyfgjtmematuralgas.com toll free 888 875-6122 or 
918 491-6998 extension 225, cell 918 261-2014. Mrs. Kennedy facilitates inA/oice 
preparation and invoice questions. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



r : Summary ot Experiences 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit J-.̂  

Tiger manages our customers' natural gas supply requirements with anticipation of 
weather and market conditions and with' their facilities' needs in mind. Our in-depth 
knowledge allows us to provide the highest level of support to our clients. We are 
available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Our telephone paging system is in place for 
after hours and our key personnel's cellular and home telephone numbers are available 
for emergency purposes. Each member of our team is fully committed to ensuring that 
we will exceed our customers' expectations. 

Tiger's average daily deliveries for 2011 were 109;000 mmbtu/day. We serve a 
multitude of customers in the Governmental, Commercial. Industrial, Health-Care 
industries. 

Tiger delivers gas to customers thru Local Distribution Companies in the following 
states: 

Arkansas New Jersey Pennsylvania 
California New Mexico Texas 
Colorado Ohio Virginia 
District of Columbia Oklahoma FtoriJk\ 
Maryland 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 6 2013 

PA PUBUC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 



"incipal Officers, Directors, & Partners 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Exhibit A-14 - Principal Officers, Directors & Partners 

President 
Lori Johnson Nalley 
1 1528 S. New Haven Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74137 
Ph (918) 491-6998, Ext 205 

Executive Vice President 
Robert Smith 
1422 E71 s l 

Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph( 918) 491-6998, Ext21 

Secretary/Treasurer 
Deborah Smith 
1422 E 71s1 

Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph (918) 491-6998, Ext 207 

Chief Financial Officer 
Teresa Walker 
6867 S Evanston Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74136 
Ph (918)491-6998, Ext 208 

Director, 
Lori Johnson Nalley 
11528 S.New Haven Ave 
Tulsa, OK 74137 
Phf9] 8) 491-6998, Ext 205 

Lori Johnson Nalley is 100% shareholdei 

\ a o oVca Ken i A 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Case No. 10-304-GA-CRS 
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Fierce Competitors 

M a t u r a l C 5 a s , Inc^ 

Pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Pennsylvania Public 
Utility Commission's Regulations, Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
hereby serves a copy of this letter as notice of our 
desire to expand our marketing services to include 
residential customers. 

June 26, 2013 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Secretary of the Commission 
Keystone Building, 400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

RE: Tiger Natural Gas, Inc., Filing/License # A-125081 
Amendment to 'Customer Class' - adding Residential to our potential customer base. 

Secretary of the Commission: 

Please accept this letter, and the attached filing as our request to include Residential customers to our 
potential customer class options. 

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. was originally approved in April 2000 to serve natural gas to all customer classes. 
Accordingly Tiger served notice in the applicable newspapers in the area reflecting our intent to supply 
natural gas to the general public, and no protests were received. A copy of the original notices are included 
in this filing. 

In December 2000, Tiger requested the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to list Tiger as serving 
commercial and industrial customers only. Tiger continues to serve only commercial and industrial 
customers at this time, but we now hope to enter the residential market as well. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or i f additional information is needed. 

Thank you for considering this amendment request. 

Sincerely, 

Teresa Walker, 
Chief Financial Officer, 
Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
1422 E 71s1, Suite J 
Tulsa, Ok 74136 
Phone 918-491-6998 
Fax 918-491-6659 
twaLKer(%tieematuralgas.coin 
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East 7Jsr Street, Suite J • Tulsa. OK 74136 ' 913 497 6998 • Fax 918 491 6659 • www.tigernaturalgas.com 



Fierce Competitors 

ORIGINAL H ^ ^ f * . 
N a t u r a l G a s , I n c . 

October4,2013 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

RE: Tiger Natural Gas, Inc., Filing/License # A-125081 
Amendment to 'Customer Class' - adding Residential to our potential customer base. 
Supplemental information/corrections as requested by the Public Utilities Commission. 
And also notice to limit residential service request to Columbia of Pennsylvania at this time. 

Secretary ofthe Commission: 

Please accept this letter, and the attached filings as our response to supplemental information or corrections 
to our original amended filing dated June 26, 2013. 

The original amended filing was submitted as our request to add residential customers through out 
Pennsylvania to our customer base. At this time, we would like to limit, or revise, or original request to 
include residential customers on Columbia of Pennsylvania only. Accordingly, I have noted the change on 
the revised documents enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if additional information is needed. 

Thank you for considering this amendment request. 

Sincerely, » 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Teresa Walker, OCT - 4 2013 
Chief Financial Officer, 
Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. PA PUBLIC UTILITY r n M ^ 
1422 E 71 Suite J SECRETAR^ ffi'5510" 
Tulsa, Ok 74136 
Phone 918-491-6998 
Fax 918-491-6659 
twalkerftfitigematuralgas.com 

7422 East 71st Street, Suite J • Tulsa, OK 74136 • 918 491 6998 • Fax 918 491 6659 • wvvw.f/gernatura(gas.com 



a copy ofthe Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. C.S. §4124. 
IJ * If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania, attach ^ 

or 

I, Teresa Walker, Tiger Natural Gas, hereby 
state that the facts above set forth are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief, and that I expect to 
be able to prove the same at a hearing held 

• The Applicant is a: in this matter. 
I understand that the statements herin are 

• domestic corporation (none) made subject to the penalties of 18 
XXQ foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to unsworn 
• domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) falsification to authorities). , 
• foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) ^ P ^ ^ ^ ^ V ^ O ^ x 
• Other C ^ 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated above. 
Additionally, provide a copy ofthe Applicant's Articles of Incorporation. 

Give name and address of officers. t L t X \ / £ 
Lori Nalley, President, 11528 S New Haven, Tulsa, OK 74137 
Robert Smith, Vice President, 11739 S Canton, Tulsa, OK 74137 n p T 

Deborah Smith, Secretary/Treasurer, 11739 S Canton, Tulsa, OK 74137 U L ' 4 20I3 
Teresa Walker, Chief Financial Officer, Tulsa, OK 74136 

PUBuc UTILITY COMMISSION 
The Applicant is incorporated in the state of SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

6. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS WITHIN PENNSYLVANIA: (select and complete appropriate 
statement) 

• Affiliate(s) ofthe Applicant doing business in Pennsylvania are: 

Give name and address of the affiliate(s) and state whether the affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public 
utilities. 

Does the Applicant have any affiliation with or ownership interest in: 
(a) any other Pennsylvania retail natural gas supplier licensee or licensee applicant, 
(b) any other Pennsylvania retail licensed electric generation supplier or license applicant, 
(c) any Pennsylvania natural gas producer and/or marketer, 
(d) any natural gas wells or 
(e) any local distribution companies (LDCs) in the Commonwealth 

If the response] to parts a, b, c, or d above is affirmative, provide a detailed description and explanation of the 
affiliation and/or ownership interest. 

Provide specific details concerning the affiliation and/or ownership interests involving: 
(a) any natural gas producer and/or marketers, 
(b) any wholesale or retail supplier or marketer of natural gas, electricity, oil, propane or other 
energy sources. 

i 

xxQ Provide the Pa PUC Docket Number if the applicant has ever applied: 
(a) for a Pennsylvania Natural Gas Supplier license, or A-125081 Valid License 
(b) for a Pennsylvania Electric Generation Supplier license. 

Nilunl Gi l Supplier License Application A 
PA PUC Documem *: 13M46 4 

Updaied May 2011 



9. PROPOSED SERVICES: Generally describe the natural gas services which the Applicant proposes to offer. 

TIGER HAS BEEN PROVIDING NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS AND IS WISHING 
TO AMEND OUR LICENSE TO INCLUDE RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS ON 
COLUMBIA OF PENNSYLVANIA . TIGER IS APPLYING TO BECOME A CHOICE SUPPLIER ONLY ON 
COLUMBIA OF PENNSYLVANIA AT THIS TIME. 

10. SERVICE AREA: Provide each Natural Gas Distribution Company (NGDC) in which Applicant proposes to 
offer services. 

For purposes of this amendment to add small commercial and residential to our license --
TIGER ONLY WISHES TO SERVE SMALL COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS ON 

COLUMBIA OF PENNSYLVANIA AT THIS TIME. 

11. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to initially provide services to: 

• Residential Customers 

Q Commercial Customers - (Less than 6,000 Mcf annually) 

• Commercial Customers - (6,000 Mcf or more annually) 
• Industrial Customers 
• Governmental Customers 
X X x Q All of above 

• Other (Describe): 

12. START DATE: The Applicant proposes to begin delivering services on 
(approximate date). 

December 2013 - for residential customers. 
We are currently serving commercial and industrial accounts under operating license / case A-125081 

I, Teresa Walker, Tiger Natural Gas, hereby 
state that the facts above set forth are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief, and that I expect to 
be able to prove the same at a hearing held 
in this matter. 

I understand that the statements herin are 
made subject to the penalties of 18 
Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to unsworn 
falsification to authoritu 

Natural Gu Supplier License Application 
PA PUC Document fl: 13H46 
Updaied May 2013 
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14. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix B to this application. 

15. COMPLIANCE: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person 
identified in this Application has been convicted of a crime involving fraud or similar activity. Identify all 
proceedings, by name, subject and citation, dealing with business operations, in the last five (5) years, 
whether before an administrative body or in a judicial forum, in which the Applicant, an affiliate, a 
predecessor of either, or a person identified herein has been a defendant or a respondent. Provide a 
statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings. 

16. STANDARDS, BILLING PRACTICES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROVIDING SERVICE AND 
CONSUMER EDUCATION: All services should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. 
Common definitions should be used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be written in plain 
language with any exclusions, exceptions, add-ons, package offers, limited time offers or other deadlines 
prominently communicated. Penalties and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

a. Contacts for Consumer Service and Complaints: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number and 
FAX number of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing customer complaints. 
These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with Applicant, 
the Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission or other agencies. 

Johnathan Burris, Director of Marketing, 1422 E Tl 8 ' , Tulsa, OK 74136 tel 918-491-6998, fax 918-491-6659 
Lori Nalley, President, 1422 E 71st, Tulsa, OK 74136 tel 918-491-6998, fax 918-491-6659 

b. Provide a copy of all standard forms or contracts that you use, or propose to use, for service provided to 
residential customers. 

c. If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial customers, provide a disclosure statement. 
A sample disclosure statement is provided as Appendix B to this Application. 

17. FINANCIAL FITNESS: 

A. Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the 
service proposed to be provided. Examples of such information which may be submitted include the 
following: 

• Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies. 

• Published parent company financial and credit information. 

• Applicant's balance sheet and income statement for the most recent fiscal year. Published financial 
information such as lOK's and 10Q's may be provided, if available. 

• Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet Credit 
Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form or other independent financial service reports. 

• A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically intended 
to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee. 

• Audited financial statements 

• Such other information that demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. 

B. Applicant must provide the following information: 

• Provide Droof of comoliance with bondino/credit rf^-'iromontQ fnr parh NGDC the aoplicant is proposing 
t, 1, Teresa Walker, Tiger Natural Gas, hereby e s j g n

 1 understand that the statements herin are * found in the 
\ state that the facts above set forth are true made subject to the penalties of 18 

, „ „ . . and correct to the best of my knowledge, Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to unsworn 
Nitural Gas Supplier Li ° Q . . " 

PA PUCDooimemi information and belief, and that I expect to v talsihcation to authorities)., 
updaied May .on b e a b l e t o prove the same at a hearing held - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ d ^ ^ ^ ^ — ^ 

in this matter. 
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TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. / TIGER, INC. 

D i s c l o s u r e S t a t e m e n t F o r m a t 
for Na tura l G a s S u p p l i e r s 

This is an agreement for natural gas services, between TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC. / TIGER, INC. 
("TIGER") and CUSTOMER: 

('CUSTOMER") 

Background 
We at TIGER are licensed by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to offer and supply natural 
gas services in Pennsylvania. Our PUC license number is A-125081. 

• Tiger will provide all of your natural gas supply. We set the prices and charges that you pay. The 

Public Utility Commission regulates distribution or delivery prices and services. The Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission regulates interstate pipeline prices and services. 

• In most cases the Natural Gas Distribution Company will issue the bill for service, however, if you 

request, Tiger can bill you directly for our service. 

• Right of Rescission - You may cancel this agreement by calling our customer service number, 

1.888.875.6122, or by email, CustomerService@TiqerNaturalGas.com. at anyt ime before midnight of 
the third business day after receiving this disclosure. 

Definit ions 

* Commodity Charge - The charges for basic gas supply service which is sold either by volume { ccf or 

Mcf) or heating value (dekatherms). 

• Interstate Pipeline Charges - Charges for moving natural gas to the distribution lines of a distribution 
company. 

Terms of Service 

1. (a) Basic Service Prices - You will pay rate per DTH for the commodity of natural gas based upon the 
NYMEX LAST DAY CLOSE plus $1.00 per DTH. Commodity charges include estimated total state taxes 
and exclude Pennsylvania sales tax, if applicable. You are responsible for any service and delivery 
charges imposed by your local distribution company. 

2. Length of Agreement 
You will buy your natural gas supply service for the above address from TIGER beginning on a date set 
by your Natural Gas Distribution Company and will continue for a period of one year. 

3. Special Terms and Condit ions - Any oral transactions made between you and Tiger's 
representatives are considered legally binding. 

4. Cancel la t ion Prov is ions - Cance l l ing your contract before the end of the primary term 
will result in an early cancel lat ion fee of $50 per account . There is no early cancel lat ion 
fee if cancel lat ion is initiated by Tiger, however, you are still respons ib le for any g a s 
c h a r g e s up the actual cancel lat ion date. 
S o m e c o m m o n r e a s o n s for cancel lat ion could be: 

I, Teresa Walker, Tiger Natural Gas, hereby I understand that the statements herin are 
state that the facts above set forth are true made subject to the penalties of 18 
and correct to the best of my knowledge, Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to unsworn 
information and belief, and that I expect to falsification to authorities^ 
be able to prove the same at a hearing held 
in this matter. 

ilsification to authoflities). 



Non-Payment - If your natural gas service is terminated by your natural gas distribution 
company, this agreement is considered cancelled on the same termination date. You will 
owe Tiger for the amounts unpaid for our charges for natural gas delivery up to the date 
of the termination. 

Company-Initiated Cancellation - If Tiger cancels this agreement for any reason other 
than for 
customer non-payment, we will follow applicable rules in providing notice to you. 

Customer Initiated Cancellation - If you cancel this agreement before the end ofthe 
initial term, you will owe Tiger for amounts unpaid to the date of cancellation and we will 
charge the early cancellation fee mentioned above. 

Customer Move - If the customer moves from the address listed above, this agreement is 
cancelled. 

5. Renewal Provision - Renewal prices and terms will be presented in the required notices ( 2) that you 
will receive from Tiger between 60 and 90 days before the agreement expiration. 

8. Agreement Expiration/Change in Terms 
If you have a fixed term agreement with Tiger and it is approaching the expiration date (renewal period) or 
if we propose to change our terms of service, we will send you two (2) advance notices either in your bill 
or in separate mailings between 60 and 90 days before either the expiration date or the effective date of 
the changes. We will explain your options in these two advance notices. 

9. Dispute Procedures 
Contact us with any questions concerning our terms of service. You may call the PUC if you are not 
satisfied after discussing your terms with us. 

10. Contact Information 
Supplier Name: 
Address: 
Phone Number: 
Internet Address: 
Distribution Company Name: 
Provider of Last Resort Name: 
Address: 

TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC./TIGER, INC. 
1422 E. 7 1 S T , SUITE J, TULSA, OK 74136 
918 491-6998 or 888875-6122 
www.tigernaturalqas.com 

Phone Number: 
Public Utility Commission (PUC) 
Address: P.O. Box 3265 Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265_ 
Choice Hotline Number: 1-800-692-7380 
Universal Service Program Name: RECEIVED 

OCT - 4 2013 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

I, Teresa Walker, Tiger Natural Gas, hereby 
state that the facts above set forth are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief, and that 1 expect to 
be able to prove the same at a hearing held 
in this matter. 

I understand that the statements herin are 
made subject to the penalties of 18 
Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to unsworn 
falsification to authorities). 



PENN AVENUE AT SPRUCE STREET • P.O. BOX 3311 • SCRANTON, PA 18505-3311 

PHONE (570) 348-9100 
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